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EVENT

Announcement of interim results

Announcement of annual results

Despatch of annual report to
shareholders

Closure of register of members for
ascertaining shareholders’ right to
attend and vote at annual general
meeting

Annual general meeting

Closure of register of members
for ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to the proposed final
dividend

Final dividend at HK9.5 cents per
share payable

DATE

28 August 2014
30 March 2015
28 April 2015

1 June 2015 to 5 June 2015
(both days inclusive)

5 June 2015
11 June 2015 to 12 June
2015 (both days inclusive)

on or before 31 July 2015
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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A NEW AGE FOR CATERING SERVICES

Reinvented Chinese Cuisines, Expansion of Casual Dining Across Regions
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EViEieis

On behalf of the board, | would like to present the annual report of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

In 2014, reform, transformation and continuous innovation were
the common objectives of the catering industry. With its close
connection to consumption sentiment, the catering industry was
faced with an overall change of spending pattern in the domestic
market, which had inevitably affected catering enterprises in a direct
way. They underwent ongoing strategy adjustments and even a
complete transformation in response to prevailing market needs.
With spending from the general public being the focus in current
and future development, the catering industry will receive support
from commercial administrative units to promote popular catering,
according to “Guiding Opinions on the Promotion of Popular
Catering” ({INR#ERARILERIEGE R )) published by the
Ministry of Commerce of China in May 2014. It is expected that the
market share of popular catering will be boosted from 80% to over
85%, which underlines not only its importance in the future of the
catering business, but also a more intense competition in popular
catering market.

With the Group’s forward-looking strategies implemented several
years ago and abundant operation experience in China, the Group
recognises the suitability of diversified strategic development for its
aim of achieving sustainable development by expanding customer
base and addressing a wide spectrum of spending behaviours. We
started to adjust the development strategies for our main operation,
the Chinese restaurant business two years ago. To complement
traditional Cantonese cuisines, special dishes with flavours of different
regions were incorporated into our menu progressively, along with
elements of healthy cooking style and light meals which appeal
to younger generation. The offerings of our menu are increasingly
customised for spending from the general public and younger
generations. Expansion of income stream became one of the key
development strategies for the Chinese restaurant business. In
2014, we exerted diverse effort to explore business opportunities
in different fields, including ongoing promotions of the membership
programme to boost customer loyalty and attract new customers,
effective promotion through online platforms riding on the latest trend,
cooperation with neighbouring commercial enterprises to launch
business meals and catering delivery services, enrichment of portfolio
of take-away gifts and the innovative introduction of frozen food
products.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EViEiei

We anticipated that the future of the catering industry will focus on
spending from the general public. Apart from adjustments to Chinese
restaurants, we were also intrigued by the immense potential of
casual dining. We launched two casual dining brands namely, “Pepper
Lunch” and “PappaRich” in 2010 and 2013 respectively. Following
swift development, twenty four “Pepper Lunch” outlets have been
opened in a matter of three years, and there also are five outlets for
“PappaRich” currently. As a renowned Hong Kong catering enterprise
operating in Mainland China, we are always keen on developing
business in the city where we headquartered. During the year, we
commenced operation of a Chinese restaurant for casual dining under
our original brand “Social Place”. Located at the central business area
in Central, the restaurant posted encouraging results and was well-
received by local customers.

Faced with market changes, we remained keen on innovations
and adhered to the conviction of providing quality service for our
customers. As a result, we delivered a solid performance for the
year with unwavering position despite uncertainties looming over
the catering industry. For the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group’s revenue and profit posted a satisfactory growth of 9.6% and
44% compared to last year. In view of the impressive growth and a
healthy financial position, the Board recommended a final dividend of
HK9.5 cents per share for financial year 2014, representing a dividend
pay-out ratio of 60%.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EViEieis

PROSPECT

The Group foresees a challenging year ahead with escalating
competition in the domestic catering market in 2015. As catering
enterprises rush to expand their market shares in the popular market,
the key to success will rest on accurate marketing strategy and
sound internal management. We are confident that the Group will
capture the chance to demonstrate its strength and prevail from
fierce competitions. Our solid development in times of uncertainty
was supported by years of devotion to catering service and our
unswerving quest for continuous improvement. We will insist on our
pursuit for perfection and implement swift adjustments to strategies
in response to market demands in order to expand customer base.
Meanwhile, we will maintain measures to enhance cost control and
boost efficiency. Moreover, the Group aspires to expanding its scope
of business and becoming an international catering service provider in
the long run. To this end, we entered into shareholders’ agreements
with Shin Yeh from Taiwan and Beppu from Hong Kong, respectively.
Working alongside prominent local and foreign partners, the Group is
determined to bring its casual dining brands back to Hong Kong and
also tap into overseas markets. In 2015, the Group will stride towards
the goal of overseas expansion.

Looking forward, we will stay focus on the interests of our
stakeholders and endeavour to maximise return for our shareholders.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere gratitude
and appreciation to the management and staff for their dedication
during the year. | would also like to thank the Group’s shareholders,
customers, suppliers, business partners and government authorities
for their continued trust and support over the years.

YIP Shu Ming
Chairman

Hong Kong
30 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
o L vk v S 43 B

BUSINESS REVIEW

Stable Development for Catering Market after Recovery

from Adversity

Following a volatile 2013, China’s catering industry entered 2014 amid
reforms centering on continuous transformation and innovation. When
compared to 2013, in which the general consumption sentiment
was hampered by austerity measures from the Chinese government,
catering industry experienced stable development in 2014. According
to the National Bureau of Statistics, the annual income of catering
industry amounted to RMB2,786.0 billion, representing a year-on-
year increase of 0.7% over 2013 to 9.7%. The growth of income
also recovered from a declining trend for the first time in three years,
indicating a new prospect of moderate and sustainable development

for catering industry.

Diversification Strategy as a Trend

Despite the apparent revival of catering market from severe
environment in 2012 and 2013, there has been a shift of market
consumption pattern and focus. Previously dependent on high-end
business consumption activities, the market now concentrates on
spending from the general public, such as family dining and social
activities. Prominent catering enterprises are actively adjusting
their structure, with unique strategies to increase profit by boosting
customer flow, expanding markets and customer base.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Forward-looking Strategy to Consolidate Market
Presence

Faced with a brand new development for catering industry, we,
leveraging our industry experience and progressive vision as usual,
were keen to refine our strategy in accordance with the market.
Each of our major brands introduced new dishes and menus with
affordable prices to appeal to the local market. This move catered
for the demands from the middle-class and younger consumers
and capitalised the chance to strengthen brand recognition and
expand market share. Advanced OtoO (online to offline) marketing is
another essential sector, considering that it allowed quick information
dissemination and online marketing is now a common practice in
the spending pattern of the general public. We gradually launched
various online and offline modes of e-commerce to attract more
customers. Besides diversifying income streams, we also continued
to enhance cost-control policies and efficiency and expand the scope
of bulk procurement to control costs. A number of new management
systems were adopted to reduce manual control, resulting in
enhanced operating efficiency and minimised pressure from rising
labour costs.

Casual Chinese Dining as a New Attraction upon Grand
Return to Hong Kong

In 2014, leveraging years of successful operation experience of quality
catering service in China, we introduced a brand new casual dining
brand in Hong Kong to bring our unique food culture back to Hong
Kong. “Social Place”, a stylish Chinese restaurant for casual dining,
was well-received after its opening in October 2014. With distinctive
decorations and utensils and its signature dish “Truffle Shiitake Bun”,
the restaurant became a favourite on social networks and was under
the spotlight of various media.
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Pivot on China with Global Vision

The Group aspires to become an international catering enterprise
through continuous development. In this regard, we introduced
Pepper Lunch and PappaRich some years ago. Moreover, we are
developing our market presence by increasing our market share
in China and actively expanding in foreign markets, for which we
continued to identify outstanding partners from overseas in recent
years. Following this approach, we entered into a joint venture and
shareholders’ agreements in July and December 2014 with Shin Yeh
and Beppu respectively. The Group intended to introduce its casual
dining brands to Taiwan and Hong Kong through partnerships with
sizable local catering enterprises. We are actively preparing for the
opening of restaurants with our partners and expect to reveal our
casual dining brands to customers in Taiwan and Hong Kong in
2015.

Chinese Restaurant Business

As at 31 December 2014, we operated 27 Chinese restaurants, 3 of
which were newly opened in Shenzhen and Shanghai respectively.
One of our key objectives for the year was to stabilise customer
flow. A myriad of new dishes, with the aid of festive promotions
and marketing, was launched during the year in order to cater for
customers’ pursuit of novelty. Besides, elements from different
cultures were fused with our dishes, such as Malaysian curry and
laksa, Sichuan spice, etc., while the cooperation with Shin Yeh
allowed us to bring in Taiwan dishes, resulting in excellent customer
feedback. In addition to promotions based on various Chinese and
Western festivals throughout the year, the Group also organised
food festivals to attract more customers. For example, “Shin Yeh
Taiwan Food Festival”, as the pioneering campaign held in one of
our restaurant in Shanghai, sold over 3,000 dishes and contributed
to almost 30% of the restaurant’s revenue in just 10 days, while
“Canadian Lobster Festival” recorded satisfactory sales in different
regions. With the contribution of the 3 new restaurants, and a
wide range of marketing strategies, the customer flow improved in
Northern China, Eastern China and Southern China by 3.8%, 12.2%
and 7.7 %, respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In an era dominated by e-commerce, brand promotion and
product sales can extensively penetrate into the general public in
a quick fashion. We also utilised online platforms, such as “/&24
25" (dd.taobao.com) and “AX R ELEE4S” (dianping.com), to organise
diversified promotional sales from time to time. However, we will
not stop at ordinary online sales model. In light of the development
trend of electronic payment, we cooperated with “WeChat” under
Tencent Group and first performed a test run of “WeChat Ordering
and Payment” in some stores in 2014, with an aim to enhance
efficiency of ordering and payment during peak hours. Customers
were impressed by the simple and convenient user interface of the
application. Moreover, we intended to utilise WeChat, a platform with
500 million active users, as a mean to expand our customer base.
“WeChat Ordering and Payment” will be progressively implemented
in each store in 2015, which is expected to boost overall operating
efficiency.

Besides, the Group diversified its income sources as part of its
strategy to increase sales. Membership card scheme remained the
key to attracting new customers and strengthening loyalty. During the
year, our new members nearly reached 40,000 in number, and we will
continue to promote such scheme. Numerous take-away counters
were set up in stores in every region to sell take-away products,
including dim sum and desserts, in different periods. Various modes
were complemented by local featured promotions, including breakfast
take-away and lunchbox targeting white-collar workers who want
to save time, or free tasting events in shopping malls, to attract
customers and boost sales. In addition, we vigorously developed
catering delivery service and started negotiation with our neighbouring
business community to design working meals and delivery services,
or cooperated with online stores such as “daojia.com.cn”.
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We are also keen on enriching the types of take-away gift box by the
additions of special seasonal fruit, such as Ganbei orange and winter
jujube, healthy food such as black garlic, and other domestic and
foreign products. Take-away frozen food was successfully developed
in 2014 and was immediately rolled out to market in 2015. Through
unyielding research and development efforts on essential festive dishes
for Chinese New Year, we were able to produce packed frozen food
in its food processing plant. Customers may now take home exquisite
cuisines that are typically available in restaurants only and enjoy it after
heating. In recent years, we have been actively exploring the banquet
market. As predicted several years ago, the development of banquet
market is increasingly robust, generating enormous market demands.
In response, other than eager participation at banquet exhibitions,
we will gradually integrate elements of professional themed banquet
decorations into the environment of new stores and renovation
of existing stores. For example, during the year, we established a
banquet-themed flagship restaurant in Shenzhen. It could cater for
a banquet of more than 70 tables with an area of some 20,000 sq.
ft and recorded an annual aggregate sales of banquet exceeding
RMB16.0 million. The Group’s turnover from banquet for the year
amounted to over RMB78.0 million, with a steady increase in sales of
banquet recorded in every region.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Casual Dining Business

As of 31 December 2014, there were in total 24 outlets under
Pepper Lunch in Beijing, Tianjin and Shanghai. As the first casual
dining business introduced by the Group, Pepper Lunch is growing
toward maturity which signals that the current year is a proper timing
for a management review of each outlet. We will concentrate on
strengthening and fortifying the recognition for the brand among
targeted customers. During the year, Pepper Lunch implemented
advertisements and brand promotions in accordance to youngsters’
favourite activities and festivals, such as Valentine’s Day and the
World Cup, and continued to enhance its promotion campaign on
WeChat and Weibo. During the year, the follower count of Pepper
Lunch’s Weibo and WeChat exceeded 100,000. Revenue from
Pepper Lunch for the year amounted to RMB80.6 million. Compared
to last year, the Northern China region recorded a growth of 17.3%,
while the Shanghai region recorded a growth of over 30%.

We leveraged on the experience from operating Pepper Lunch and
focused on the development of its self-owned brand PappaRich
and other casual dining business. As at 31 December 2014, there
were five restaurants operating under PappaRich, two of which are
new shops located in Shanghai and one of which was opened in
Beijing in December 2014, being the first PappaRich restaurant in
Beijing. Located at the famous Xihongmen Shopping Centre, the
restaurant distinguishes itself from other outlets with a stylish and
simple design. The Group also overhauled the menu of PappaRich to
include a few popular dishes for young customers. Highlighted by a
single store turnover record of over RMB60,000 in the first week after
opening, the Beijing outlet’s performance was satisfactory. In general,
PappaRich business displayed satisfactory performance.

In October 2014, we opened the first “Social Place” under its self-
owned brand in the central business district of Central in Hong Kong.
Its menu comprises signature dishes from Tang Palace, including
“Truffle Shiitake Bun” and the award winning dish “Signature Roasted
Pigeon” with a record of over 1,000 units sold daily at a single store.
Concentrating on stylish and casual dining, the Chinese restaurant is
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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characterised by innovative decorations, unique utensils, refined food
appearance and healthy cooking style, which appeal to the market
of younger generations. “Social Place” became a local favourite soon
after its grand opening. It was named in the “Top 10 Restaurants” on
Openrice.com for two consecutive months and was chosen as the
“Restaurants of the Year” by several magazines.

Riding on the success of the above-mentioned multi-dimensional
marketing strategies as a whole, we posted a revenue of RMB989
million during the year, representing an increase of 9.6% over the
corresponding period in 2013.

Pursuit of higher efficiency and stronger cost control

In addition to the increase in revenue, the management team at the
headquarters of the Group stepped up its support to each region and
outlet in terms of human resources, training, logistics and customer
service, with a view to boosting the profitability and competitiveness
of outlets. We exercised tighter control over costs and will, as usual,
maintain close co-operation with sizeable suppliers to gradually
expand the food items under bulk purchase arrangements. Apart
from seafood, frozen food, meat, grain and oil, the purchase list
now also contains seasonal fruits, alcoholic drinks and beverages,
spices and seasonings, and non-food materials. For the year ended
31 December 2014, with bulk purchase under effective supply chain
management and control of food ingredient consumption, our gross
profit margin increased from 57.9% in FY2013 to 59.3% in FY2014.
Our another goal for this year was to tap into the processing of
finished products and semi-finished products in food production
plants through efficient utilisation of its existing resources. To this end,
we succeeded to introduce the frozen food product line during the
year and, the first item was the “Spring Festival takeaway meal set”,
and we are hopeful that more types of frozen takeaway products
will be available in the coming year so that the sale figures could be
enhanced. Moreover, in attempting to further improve the efficiency
of our restaurants, we introduced a centralised menu during the
year. The menu came into full effect initially in Northern and Eastern
China, which helped shorten the time for restaurants in taking
customers’ orders. In early 2015, restaurants in Southern China will
also join the online platform, thereby completing the ongoing online
process for all restaurants in the PRC. Thanks to our effective long-
term cost control measures, as well as an internal reshuffle of various
functions within the Group resulted from the performance assessment
system adopted earlier, staff cost was kept at a consistent level
and the percentage of staff cost to total revenue decreased from
26.3% to 25.9% as at 31 December 2014, when compared to the
corresponding period last year.
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Outlook and Prospect REREE

We expect the catering industry will still be confronted with enormous  RZE —FE— R4 - BREDAT ML - K%
challenges ahead in 2015, with operating cost to remain stiffly high.  F{ATEEH G ERIES D c RPNV TR AE
We will adhere to our principle in delivering a wide variety of high BHERZITLEBESRENES  BREES
quality dining services to customers, and will adopt flexible strategies M5 &L AR REE « A —MIAEIZH 3
and be responsive to market development. As usual, we will strive to & » WiS#E S KFEFWALR - I/ IERERF
attain steady development in the Chinese restaurant business, and KGN EE L AR » I B =& 2 RN
will look for new sources of revenue in this segment. We are actively EEGHUIEINWRA c Z—FHH @ EREEHNE
exploring ways to sell our “takeaway” food products in supermarkets, &@mHEHF R @ BRFINTEEFETEEBER -
and are pressing on our effort in developing more frozen “takeout” RN ERIZIET  Hi— R SERESEE
food products, with an aim to increase revenue. Moreover, in light E@EZEZXWMEKEHE  UFNEZEFK
of growing demand in the banquet market, we plan to re-launch our A © S —HHE » KL ERTE —GEMmET
group’s brand image and deploy more resources on staff training, @ - fEOE - — TR FHRMEEEEA
as well as to unify our designs in promotional materials, thereby — — 4R - FAEBEE HHME - BEHEER
establishing a stronger and more distinct “banquet expert” image  &f

that can eventually be translated into more revenue from the banquet

operation. On the other hand, following our effort in prior years in

building up our brand and shoring up our reputation among first-tier

cities, we are contemplating to tap into second-tier cities in 2015,

to explore regions where consumer markets are of considerable

potential, so that our customer base would be broadened.

Enhancing our efficiency has always been, and will remain, an 128 MHE R EB —BH I BEERFTHITHH
important strategy that we persevere in. In this regard, we will 28 o I HERA XS HERELEHERM
continue to expand the scope of our bulk purchase in order to cope X ZN B = F+ LA} 38 FB R 48 58 41 & 78 £ e SR LA
with the rising food ingredient costs, and will adopt advanced system HRBEREZE o [HEHYE - MEZHITES
to better manage our supply sources, thereby giving a stronger MHEHEZE N /EHTT > T —F=t2IFHBHE 5T
assurance on food safety. The “WeChat Ordering and Payment” 7 + Z 5128 FIE ©

service will be extended to all our restaurants in the PRC. This will

be followed by the proposed development of online booking. These

initiatives should help our restaurants to enhance their efficiency in

various ways.

We are encouraged to see our casual dining business grow and £ E= B RKBEEREBHBKD - AOERE
mature, and we have decided to further expand our presence in this  7&iRE @+ —E— A EBRBBEEN G ERES
business segment. In 2015, we will work fervently in planning and ~ FARAKBEIEE - F=/ BV KIS EE Y
setting up casual dinning restaurants in Taiwan and Hong Kong. The 23R EXKHZMEL @ MIEAESHBZHAEM
initial success of Social Place has boosted our confidence in further 2R D JE @ B2 MM EKER B w2
expanding that business. We are currently searching for suitable AEEI - BB —2FHEREERIEE
locations in Hong Kong for opening outlets and such new business WR_-_ZE—hFE#H Y @ ESEFREE AEERE
model will be replicated in the PRC or overseas. Our another new /)N ~ B[R R - B AREJEAES -

original simple dining brand, characterised by the advantages of

small investment requirement, quick development and short payback

period, is expected to be available to launch in 2015.

While there are numerous uncertainties affecting the catering #{FEZEREFTANATHEE  TIEEBEER
industry, the management has strong conviction in overcoming the EAREEZ F4&L5 - BERIEMHENZER TR - &
challenges and rewarding shareholders with continuous profits relying  FHIEIEBBK RIT 2B X LKA FE - F
on our extensive experience, forward-looking strategies, competent  GEfF IR ZFEHKEL - 1548 BIERAIERE
management team and consistently effective cost control policies.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue and operating expenses

The Group’s revenue for FY2014 increased by RMB86.6 million, or
by 9.6%, from RMB902.4 million for FY2013 to RMB989.0 million.
Chinese restaurants remain to be the Group’s major income source.
Such increase was attributable to the opening of new restaurants,
as well as the series of regional promotional activities pin pointed
different customer groups across the country during the year. The
revenue of Southern China has gone up by 27.2%, mainly contributed
by the opening of the wedding banquet themed flagship restaurant
in Shenzhen, and the continuous strong growth of Tang’s Cuisine in
Macau. The revenue in Eastern China reached a 8.1% growth, mainly
contributed by the heightened efficiency of the Chinese restaurants
opened in 2013, as well as the new restaurants opened in 2014. The
revenue of Northern China was declined by 8.1%, with customer
flow increased by 3.8%. This reflected the Group’s effort in stabilizing
customer flow to compensate the continuous shrinkage in customer
spending.

QOur regional casual dining business also recorded outstanding
performance. Pepper Lunch in Northern China and Eastern China
recorded 17.3% and 30.9% of revenue growth respectively, which
was mainly attributed to the operational efficiency attained by
restaurants opened in 2013 and new restaurants opened in 2014.
PappaRich was widely recognized and under which 3 more branches
opened in the year. Revenue arising from the brand doubled as
compared to last year.

The operating efficiency of the Group has improved. Cost of
inventories consumed as a percentage of revenue declined from
42.1% to 40.7%, benefited from the Group’s persistent effort in
expanding the central procurement, especially in the Eastern China
where the plan has first adopted. The cost of inventories for the
region as a percentage of revenue during the year in the Eastern
China reduced by 2.8%. Staff cost as a percentage of revenue
reduced from 26.3% to 25.9%, indicating the Group’s effort in
controlling the continuously uprising staff cost by all means, including
new management systems to evaluate and uplift performance
efficiency, and the restructure of the front line operation and the office
staff overhead. As a percentage of revenue, depreciation of items of
property, plant and equipment; utilities and consumables both remain
stable; rental and related expenses as a percentage or revenue
increased from 9.8% to 10.7%. Other expenses lessened from 7.3%
t0 6.9%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group is operating 58 restaurants. The
table below illustrates the number of restaurants by major brands,
together with the average spending per customer and percentage of
revenue to the Group:

o B vk i S 43 A

ATE—NFE+—_A=+—H  KEBKEE58
RERE - NRIRTEREHEESE  EF

READBEERMAAEERZA DL -

Average spending Percentage of revenue

No. of restaurants per customer contributed to the Group
as at 31 December as at 31 December as at 31 December
BEHA READHEE HAEERRE DL
R+=—A=+—H R+=-—A=+—H R+=A=+—8H
Brand mmhé 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —T=F ZB-NF —_T=F ZB-mNF —T—=F
RMB RMB
AR AR
Tang Palace* Ea* 22 19 137.2 137.1 75.5% 76.4%
Tang’s Cuisine BEEER 5 5 294.8 296.6 13.2% 14.2%
Pepper Lunch AR 24 22 42.7 40.3 8.1% 7.5%
PappaRich 2EE 5 2 62.3 62.7 2.0% 0.5%
Social Place FEE /N 1 - 139.3 - 0.4% -
* including Tang Palace Seafood Restaurant, Excellent Tang Palace and — *  G1ZFE/HER - B /ES R EEE
Tang Palace Restaurant
Income tax expense i8R

Income tax expense for the year increased by RMB1.8 million from
RMB13.1 million to RMB14.9 million. The Group’s effective income
tax rate decreased from 26.3% to 22.2% as a result of continuous
efficient tax planning during the year.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year
The Group’s profit attributable to owners of the Company increased
by RMB16.3 million from RMB36.9 million to RMB53.2 million. The
net profit margin for the year increased from 4.1% to 5.4%.

Cash flow

Cash and cash equivalents increased by RMB39.4 million from

RMB234.0 million as at 31 December 2013 to RMB273.4 million as
at 31 December 2014,
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Net cash of RMB126.6 million was generated from operating
activities for FY2014. Net cash used in investing activities amounted
to RMB88.0 million for FY2014, of which RMB67.5 million related
to the purchase of items of property, plant and equipment and
RMB25.0 million related to a pledged time deposit. Net cash from
financing activities amounted to RMBO.7 million, including dividend
paid amounting to RMB22.2 million, offset by a new bank borrowing
of RMB22.2 million.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group’s funding and treasury activities are managed and
controlled by senior management. The Group maintained cash and
cash equivalents and time deposits, in aggregate, of RMB323.9
million as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: RMB261.5
million). As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s total assets, net
current assets and net assets were RMB597.7 million (31 December
2013: RMB522.4 million), RMB191.3 million (31 December 2013:
RMB166.6 million) and RMB403.3 million (31 December 2013:
RMB372.4 million), respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s had a bank borrowing of
RMB22.2 million (31 December 2013: Nil). The gearing ratio was 5.5%
as at 31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: Nil).

As at 31 December 2014, the current ratio (calculated as current
assets divided by current liabilities) was 2.0 (31 December 2013: 2.1).

The directors are of the opinion that the Group has sufficient working
capital for the Group’s operations and expansion in the near future.

Foreign Currency Exposure

The business operations of the Group’s subsidiaries were conducted
mainly in the PRC with revenues and expenses of the Group’s
subsidiaries denominated mainly in RMB. The Group’s cash and bank
deposits were mainly denominated in RMB, with some denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. Any significant exchange rate fluctuations of
Hong Kong dollars against RMB as the functional currency may have
a financial impact to the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2014, the directors considered the Group’s
foreign exchange risk to be insignificant. During the year, the Group
did not use any financial instruments for hedging purposes.

OTHER INFORMATION
Number and Remuneration of Employees

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had around 4,000 employees
in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC. The Group recognises the
importance of human resources to its success, therefore qualified and
experienced personnel are recruited for expansion of new restaurants.
Remuneration is maintained at competitive levels with discretionary
bonuses payable on a merit basis and in line with industrial practice.
Other staff benefits provided by the Group include mandatory
provident fund, insurance schemes, share options, share awards and
performance related bonus.

Capital Commitment

The Group’s capital commitment were approximately RMB2.8 million
and RMB6.6 million as at 31 December 2014 and 31 December
20183, respectively.

Charge on Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had pledged a time deposit of
RMB25.0 million for a banking facility amounting to RMB22.4 million
(31 December 2013: Nil).

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.

Material Acquisitions and Disposal of Subsidiaries and
Associated Companies

During the year, there was no material acquisition or disposal of
subsidiaries or associated companies of the Company.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Securities of the
Company

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
B MR AR P B R

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. YIP Shu Ming, aged 59, is one of the founders of our Group
and joined our Group in July 1992. Mr. Yip, also the chairman of the
Group, has been appointed as an executive director of the Company
since 25 March 2011. He is responsible for our Group’s overall
corporate operations, planning and business development. Mr. Yip
is also a director of certain subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Yip has
over 28 years of experience in restaurant business. He worked as
general manager at Fortune City Restaurant, which operated in Hong
Kong, from 1986 to 1995. Mr. Yip is a honorary founding president
of Shenzhen Overseas Chinese International Association. Mr. Yip is
a honorary president of The Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants
& Related Trades Limited. He is a part-time consultant of the China
Hotel Management Company Limited and a permanent honorary
committee member of The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce.
Apart from his interest in our Group, Mr. Yip is also one of the direct
or indirect owners of Meco Group and Dongguan Well Excellent,
two entities held by him for property investment and property leasing
businesses and the lessors under various tenancy agreements as
disclosed under the section headed “Directors’ Report — Continuing
Connected Transactions” in this annual report.

Mr. CHAN Man Wai, aged 60, is one of the founders of our Group
and has been with our Group since its establishment in July 1992.
Mr. Chan, also the vice chairman of the Group, has been appointed
as an executive director of the Company since 11 March 2010. He is
responsible for our Group’s overall corporate strategic development.
Mr. Chan is also a director of certain subsidiaries of the Group. He
has over 31 years of experience in restaurant business. Prior to the
establishment of Meco Petrochemical Limited in 1992, he co-owned
and operated with others the restaurants Fortune Flower Grill and
Lounge and Fortune City Restaurant in Hong Kong between 1983
and 1996. Apart from his interest in the Group, Mr. Chan is also
one of the direct or indirect owners of Meco Group and Dongguan
Well Excellent, two entities held by him for property investment and
property leasing businesses and the lessors under the CCT Tenancy
Agreements as disclosed under the section headed “Directors’
Report — Continuing Connected Transactions” in this annual report.
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Mr. KU Hok Chiu, aged 69, is one of the founders of our Group, HEBL4E 695 @ NEEHEAE|BAZ— ' B
and has been appointed as an executive director of the Company —ZE——F=F - +HABEZTAERNDTEH
on since 25 March 2011. Mr. Ku joined our Group as a shareholder {72 % o A B — AL /NFE R A 1A KN
of Meco Petrochemical Limited since May 1996 and became a &£ B {EAES AHILT AR AAIKE @ TR
director of Shenzhen Tang Palace F&B Co., Ltd in July 1998. He is — A A N\E+AEETFIIEZTEREGR A A
responsible for our Group’s overall corporate strategic development. EH o FE S ANEENBEEPEFERERE o &
Mr. Ku has over 29 years of experience in restaurant business. Prior 4t A A E R 275 5 E R B 8129 F Y& &y o AN A
to joining the Group, he was one of the indirect owners of Datong AEER] » TR —NAN\FAEFE—LNLEFEEK
Restaurant, which operated in China, from 1985 to 1997. RIBR(RPEKES) ZEEEEAZ —

Mr. Ku is also engaged in kitchen equipment business in China HhE4 S BREEPRHEMNEFTEREES -
through Chiu Kwun, involving manufacture, sale, installation and A G R &ELE « $4E  RERREHERE
maintenance of kitchen equipment and provision of consultancy NIEHEBEERENLEEMD - BREAANE
services related to kitchen equipment and kitchen layout. Apart from — BE&)#EZRIN - H LI A()FEEEE R RIeEE
his interest in the Group, Mr. Ku is also () one of the shareholders of EIIFE 7 — ' ZMER A Gl AT E AR EE
Meco Group and Dongguan Well Excellent respectively, two entities B ERYERENRR AT NI ETSHE —H4E
held by him for property investment and property leasing and the  f8i#E% 5 | — ST BECCTHEWHIE N HTE
lessors under the CCT Tenancy Agreements as disclosed under 75 : K(i)BEMNBEME—#EGA  ZA R AT
the section headed “Directors’ Report — Continuing Connected A AR AT NANER EEeRE —1FEHE
Transactions” in this annual report; and (i) the indirect sole owner X5 |—&iFfiE B E NS A MIRISHER -
of Chiu Kwun, an entity held by him as the supplier and service

provider under the agreement as disclosed under the section headed

“Directors’ Report — Continuing Connected Transactions” in this

annual report.

Ms. WENG Peihe, aged 44, has been appointed as an executive HIERLZ+* M BT ——F=F_-+F1
director of the Company since 25 March 2011 and has beenthe HREEZTAAATHITES  TE_TEE
chief executive officer of our Group since March 2000. She joined F= A#ETAEBRTRER - ER—HhL A+
our Group in January 1997 and worked as senior manager to general F£— AALRER  — AN tEtF—BE=_ZEE
manager from January 1997 to February 2000. Ms. Weng is primarily ZEE£ —~ ABBEESAKSIE NBERKIE - L+ F
responsible for overseeing our Group’s business development, ZEBHERKEBWNELRERE  MHEEE - A
market development, human resources, administration and logistics H&JR - (TR EMEEE - S L TR ERER
management. Ms. Weng has over 26 years of experience in the  #I26F &8 o I AKNEFF] - B — LN\ FE
restaurant industry. Prior to joining the Group, she was engaged by  ZEERIN T A SEERESENEIEA/E -
Dragon Hotel, managed by New World Hotels International in 1988.

Ms. Weng was awarded Excellent Female Entrepreneur in China X +tR ST NEEF RS S &+ HE
Hospitality Industry by the China Hotel Association and China ZR4EE T eHMAR TFT2EMRIEEESLN
Finance, Commerce, Light, Textile and Tobacco Trade Union #4318 o« HEEA _—_SEZHNE_ZE—FFH
jointly in 2004. She was elected as one of the 2009-2010 China ZERE A HEE TR _ZET—ZF= AEHHER
Hotel Industry 100 Elites and awarded the Platinum Five-Star JEEFe@HETE I TR ER I QST ES)
Medal by the China Hotel Industry Annual Conference Organizing & c S+ R T ——F— AEREB SR
Committee in March 2010. Ms. Weng was awarded as one of the %t « Speststd - PEEETIRHAES &
Outstanding Entrepreneur in China Brand Development for 2010 EIERIEH T - PEHER LEEe L2 H 5
jointly by China United Business News, Brand Magazine, China R EXRIEHEZEHAHERAE-_T—F
Wisdom Engineering Association, China Academy of Management FEHRE@BIEER T AEEDESR - L7
Science, China International Brand Academy and National High R—-ZT——F+ - AEFBEHREHRS L 8
Technology Industry Brand Academy in January 2011. Ms. Weng {7 el oEiE s FBEREAE L
was also awarded as one of the Outstanding Female Entrepreneur ZH2 — o §LX TR T — —FEEFFEEE T
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in Shanghai Restaurant Industry, jointly by China Hotel Association
and Shanghai Restaurant Association in December 2011. Ms. Weng
was awarded 100 Outstanding Female Entrepreneur by China
Outstanding Female Entrepreneur Association in 2012. Ms. Weng
completed the Certificate in Chinese Restaurant Management Course
at the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education in 2002 and the
International Business Management CEO course at the Center for
Overseas Academic and Cultural Exchanges, Tsinghua University in
November 2005. She is currently studying for an executive master’s
degree in business administration at Peking University HSBC School
of Business.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung, JP (Justice of the Peace), aged 60, has
been appointed as our independent non-executive director since
25 March 2011. Mr. Kwong is qualified as a solicitor in Hong Kong,
England, Australia (Victoria) and Singapore. He is a senior partner
of Messrs. Sit Fung Kwong and Shum. Mr. Kwong had been an
independent non-executive director of (i) Sparkle Roll Group Limited
(formerly known as Global Food Culture Group Limited, Jade Dynasty
Food Culture Group Limited and Jade Dynasty Group Limited
respectively) (Stock Code: 970), a company listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, from August 2002 to October 2007 and (i)
Hang Ten Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 448), a company
which had been listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
since October 2002 until it was privatized and delisted with effect from
20 March 2012. Mr. Kwong was a former Deputy Chairman of the
Copyright Tribunal of Hong Kong and a member of the Administrative
Appeals Board and Panel of Inland Revenue Board of Review. Mr.
Kwong is currently the President of the Asian Patent Attorneys
Association, a World Intellectual Property Organization appointed
Neutral for Alternative Dispute Resolution and Uniform Domain Name
Dispute Resolution Policy Panelist, fellow of the Chartered Institute
of Arbitrators (London) and Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators,
a Chartered Arbitrator, Center for Effective Dispute Resolution
Accredited Mediator, and a Notary Public. He is a listed Arbitrator and
Adjudicator of the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center. Mr.
Kwong is a member of the Advisory Committee on Review of Patent
System in Hong Kong and Convenor of its Working Group on Interim
Regulatory Measures of Patent Practitioners, member of Working
Group on Intellectual Property Trading and Convenor of its sub-
group on IP Arbitration and Mediation. He is also a Director of Applied
Science and Technology Research Institute (ASTRI).

Mr. Kwong obtained a bachelor’s degree in laws (LLB) in November
1976 and a postgraduate certificate in laws (PCLL) in July 1977, both
from the University of Hong Kong.
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Mr. KWONG Ping Man, aged 50, has been appointed as our
independent non-executive director since 25 March 2011. Mr. Kwong
has over 17 years of experience in accounting and administration
and is currently a director of O’Park Corporate Services Limited. He
had previously worked as accountant, company secretary and chief
financial officer at private companies for over 10 years. Mr. Kwong
had worked as financial controller and company secretary of Polyard
Petroleum International Group Limited (formerly known as Kanstar
Environmental Paper Products Holdings Limited) (Stock Code: 8011)
from March 2006 to July 2007 and Karce International Holdings
Company Limited (Stock Code: 1159) from June 2008 to January
2009, both of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange.

Mr. Kwong is currently appointed as an independent non-executive
director of Group Sense (International) Limited (Stock Code: 601), he
is also an independent non-executive director of Elegance Optical
International Holdings Ltd. (Stock Code: 907) and Yat Sing Holdings
Ltd. (Stock Code: 3708).

Mr. Kwong had been an independent non-executive director of
Yueshou Environmental Holdings Limited (formerly known as China
Rich Holdings Limited) (Stock Code: 1191), a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange, since July 2007 until he retired
from his office in December 2011. He has been an independent
non-executive director of Century Sunshine Group Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 509) (formerly known as Century Sunshine Ecological
Technology Holdings Ltd. (Stock Code: 8276)) since September
2004, a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange until its listing was transferred to the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 1 August 2008. Mr. Kwong has also been an
independent non-executive director of Mitsumaru East Kit (Holdings)
Limited (Stock Code: 2358), a company listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange, since March 2009 until he retired from his office
in2012.

Mr. Kwong obtained a bachelor’s degree in commerce accounting
from Curtin University of Technology in Australia in August 1996, a
Postgraduate diploma in corporate administration (part-time) from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November 1998 and a
master’s degree in professional accounting from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in November 2003. He is a member of the
Australian Society of Certified Practicing Accountants (now known
as CPA Australia), a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries & Administrators respectively.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 — T — [0 FF#H

W LR BN B R R

BRI EE 505 EZE——F=A_+Hh
HEEZERBMNBUIENITES - BELE
RERITHREEGE17TFLR - RBE
BAGKRBERABESE - WENZHELA
NEEEGFRD - RAIWE RV BREER10
FoRBEFENFIN_TTRF=ZAZE_ZEZ
+tFLARZEZENFRAZ_ZEZENF—H
EEaAAHBEREEERAR(FIESEER
RAMIZERBR AR (BRHRIE - 8011) RFTR&
BEXSEARR AR (MRS : 1159) W %42
ERARME  EMEARHERBRTER L
m o

Bt B EREAREE (BR)ERIR (BN
% - 601) ZBUIEMITESR - WAL
SEEEEER QR (BMRSE : 907) & AKE
IRBER AR (BRI : 3708) 2 BILIEHITE
=

BEtAEE —_TEE+FLAZER T ——F
T+ AETEERRIERERAR (FIEHEE
BARAR) (BRMASR - 1191) (— KRB AT
ERETHORR) ZBIIFRITES - e =
ZENFNARETHELE X EBZREREA
Al (MR - 509) (RIE A4S X A RRRHE
ZERER AT (RMDRIR : 8276) 2B IEHTT
B ZRRRA—RARBRMAIER ETH
RNl RZEENFENA—HEZHIMER
) e BEREMEE = ARAGER)ER AT
(B 1R5% : 2358 MBI IERITTESE  HEW
RZZE——FRE ZRFIBZZEZTNF=A
RRREE R FTER £ ©

B AR — NN EF N\ ABBEMEHERR K
BRXSHELEN RN hWN\F+— A%
BEERIAZCEERBMAER(FRE)
EN_EE=F+ - ARBEBEIAEEE
SRFRE TR - BAERBEMEFEAEH
REME SR - BSOS ERS D
REBRIAME NS MR WERITHRA

BRgmiEes -

25




.' S

EH MR AAE B B R B

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred, aged 59, has been appointed as our
independent non-executive director of the Company since 25 March
2011. Mr. Cheung has over 12 years of experience in the Chinese
style fast food restaurant industry in Hong Kong. From 2002 to
2009, he co-owned and operated with others the Chinese-style fast
food restaurants Cousin Cousin Cafe in Hong Kong. Currently, Mr.
Cheung has licensed the trade name of aforesaid Chinese-style fast
food restaurants to other independent third parties in the PRC at no
charge. Since 2004, Mr. Cheung has been engaged in the provision
of corporate training on communication skills, interpersonal skills and
team building to corporations, including corporations in the restaurant
industry. He is also a film director, script-writer and producer.

He obtained a Diploma of Arts in Chinese Language Literature from
the Hong Kong Baptist College (now known as Hong Kong Baptist
University) in June 1979 and an Executive Master of Business
Administration from The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology in May 2009.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. WONG Chung Yeung, aged 37, is the chief financial officer and
company secretary of the Company. Mr. Wong joined our Group in
January 2012 and is responsible for the overall management of the
Group’s finance and accounting, taxation, information technology,
investor relations and listing compliance functions. He graduated from
the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in 1999 with a
bachelor’s degree of business administration in accounting and is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. Wong has over 14 years of experience in finance and accounting
profession. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wong worked as a senior
manager in an international accounting firm.
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Mr. CHEN Zhi Xiong, aged 44, is the Vice President of our Group.
He has been with our Group since May 2000. Since January 2013,
Mr. Chen has become the Vice President of our Group. He was an
editor on the China Hotel and Catering Industry Book Series Editorial
Board from May 2005, honorary consultant to the Provincial and
Hong Kong Gourmet Weekly from March 2006 and chairman of the
Expert Committee of Zhuhai Food & Beverage Association from June
2006. He was accredited as China Cooking Master by China Hotel
Association in 2003 and accredited National Judge Qualification
(Hotel) — First Class from China Hotel Association in 2004. Mr. Chen
was also awarded the group silver award in the 5th National Cooking
Skills Competition in 2003 by The Organizing Committee of the 5th
National Cooking Skills Competition, the Hong Kong, Guangdong
and Macau Top Ten Chefs 2004 — Gold Award by the Editorial Board
of the Hong Kong, Guangdong and Macau Chefs Ceremony and the
Quan Guo Shi Jia Jin Shao Jiang in the China Hotel System Service
Skill Competition by the China Hotel System Service Skill Competition
(Zhongnan District) Organizing Committee in 2005. He obtained a
certificate from the Nutritional Occupational Skills Testing Authority
of the Ministry of Labor and Social Security for passing the tests for
nutritionist and Chinese cook in December 2005 and June 2007
respectively. In 2006, he was awarded a Diploma of Membership
by Les Amis d’Escoffier Society, Inc. (now known as Les Amis
d’Escoffier Society of New York, Inc.) as Honorary Chairman. Mr.
Chen completed the ERS 5S Management Certificate Course from
the Hong Kong Environmental Resource and Safety Institute in April
2009.
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COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CODE

The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices to safeguard the interests of Company and
its shareholders and to enhance corporate value and accountability.
These can be achieved by an effective Board, segregation of duties
with clear responsibility, sound internal control, appropriate risk
assessment procedures and transparency to all the shareholders.

The Company has complied with all the code provisions as set
out in appendix 14 (Corporate Governance Code and Corporate
Governance Report) to the Listing Rules throughout the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is in charge of the task of maximizing the financial
performance of the Group and making decisions in the best interest
of the Company. The Board is responsible for formulating business
policies and strategies, monitoring the performance of the senior
management of the Company, adopting and monitoring internal
business and management control, approving and monitoring annual
budgets and business plans, reviewing operational and financial
performance, considering dividend policy, reviewing and monitoring
the Company’s systems of financial control and risk management.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day management, administration
and operation of the Group and implementation and execution
of Board policies and strategies to the executive directors and
management of the Company.

As at 31 December 2014, the Board consists of seven members,
including four executive directors, Mr. YIP Shu Ming (Chairman),
Mr. CHAN Man Wai (Vice-Chairman), Mr. KU Hok Chiu, Ms. WENG
Peihe (Chief Executive Officer), and three independent non-executive
directors, Mr. KWONG Chi Keung, Mr. KWONG Ping Man and Mr.
CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred. For the Board’s composition under major
diversified perspectives, one member is female, one of them aged
between 40 and 49, three aged between 50 and 59 and three aged
60 or above. Al members are Chinese with year of services less than
five years. Biographical details of each of the directors are set out on
pages 22 to 26 of this annual report. There is no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationship among members of the
Board.
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All executive directors entered into service contracts with the
Company for a specific terms of three years commencing from
25 March 2014 and expiring on 24 March 2017, which could be
terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’
written notice.

In compliance with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
appointed three independent non-executive directors (representing
more than one-third of the Board), one of whom has appropriate
professional qualifications in accounting and financial management.
All the independent non-executive directors have confirmed in writing
to the Company that they have met all the guidelines for assessing
their independence as set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. All
independent non-executive directors renewed their respective letter
of appointment for a specific term commencing from 25 March 2014
and expiring on 24 March 2017, which could be terminated by either
party by giving not less than one month’s written notice.

Not less than one-third of the Board are subject to retirement from
office by rotation at the annual general meeting provided that every
director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years in accordance with the Articles of Association.

All directors, including independent non-executive directors, have
given sufficient time and effort to the affairs of the Group. Independent
non-executive directors have provided the Board with their diversified
expertise, experience and professional advice. The Board believes
that the ratio between executive directors and independent non —
executive directors is reasonable and adequate to provide sufficient
checks and balances that safeguard the interests of shareholders
of the Company and of the Group. The Board also believes that the
views and participation of the independent non-executive directors in
the Board and committee meetings provide independent judgment
on the issues relating to strategy, performance, conflict of interest and
management process to ensure that the interests of all shareholders
of the Company are considered and safeguarded.

All directors have full and timely access to all relevant information in
relation to the Group’s businesses and affairs as well as unrestricted
access to the advice and services of the company secretary,
who is responsible for providing directors with board papers and
related materials. The directors may seek independent professional
advice at the Company’s expenses in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities.
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The Company has subscribed appropriate and sufficient insurance AR ATIEHEER BT AT SHHBESHE
coverage on directors’ liabilities in respect of legal actions taken EIBEHE EZRZFANETEE S ELTIHF
against directors arising out of corporate activities. % o

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Board held four REZE_—_ZET—pPUFE+_—_HF=+— EI HEE &
regular board meetings. At these regular board meetings, directors ZEE&@RTUAESEeFTHHE%  NLSEES
discussed and exchanged their views on significant issues and FHi@:®Z I  EERAEFNEEZEN K
general operations of the Group, formulated business policies and 2Bz MR E R - HIF] £/ R MRS
strategies, reviewed the financial performance and approved the st ERIBURIERATHE —_E—=4F
annual results for the year ended 31 December 2013, the interim +—_A=+—H I EENEE%XE  HE_=
results of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2014, —POENA=+HIFNER 2P HEIZsE - #t=2
as well as endorsed the Company policy to establish controls for  ZARARIKE @ BT EFEPEERREIAERIF
monitoring business and corporate developments and events so that B ZEERMS i R G 2HRAEMEE
any potential inside information is promptly identified and escalated. NEEHR o

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate governance BE2B8FE{THNRLEESFRIED.311E—
duties set out in paragraph D.3.1 of the Corporate Governance Code, ERHIMREAHME Mt MesE2se 2 BE®
and in this regard the duties of the Board shall include: g

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practiceson  (a)  #II\E MIgaI AN A BB EE AR L ER
corporate governance;

(b)  to review and monitor the training and continuous professional  (b) MW REREERSHEEAENIEIIKL
development of directors and the senior management; SIEE IR

(©)  to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on  (c) & RESRANGIEETEENEERTE
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; HHEMBEERTIR

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and  (d) #IE * WFT REZBERNANREERE
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and EHRTERASHEFMNE) &
directors of the Company; and

(€) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and  (g) &5 AN A RIESFSFAIM B R BRI EEA
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report. mwmER E’J?Bife °

The Board, through the audit committee, has conducted a review of EEe@KEZZEE8 ek TaE T —NE+—
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems for the year A =+—H | FE 2 NZEEIT X458 7 WEE + N
ended 31 December 2014 covering all material financial, operational R BIEHTH B A ~ 248 &S H15% M E [
and compliance controls and risk management functions, and is  EIEEEE - WZNASZEZGBEAMNTE ©
satisfied that such systems are effective and adequate.
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Attendance of the individual directors at the regular board meetings
and general meeting for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out
as follows:

Executive directors

HITEF

Mr. YIP Shu Ming (Chairman)
BRALE(FE)

Mr. CHAN Man Wai (Vice-chairman)
BRX(Z e (BIE/E)

Mr. KU Hok Chiu

HEBEE

Ms. WENG Peihe (Chief Executive Officer)
SERL L (7T AE,)

Independent non-executive directors
B HFHITEF

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung
BSR4

Mr. KWONG Ping Man

BRR e

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred
SRERRES

At least 14 days’ notice prior to the date of regular board meeting
is given to all directors and an agenda together with board papers
are sent to all directors no less than three days before the date of
regular board meeting. All directors are given opportunity to include
in the agenda any other matter that they would like to discuss in the
meeting. With respect to the board committee meeting, reasonable
prior notice is given to all committee members. All directors and
committee members of the board committee are urged to attend
the board meeting and board committee meeting in person. For the
directors and committee members, who are unable to attend the
meeting, participation through electronic means are arranged and
available.

Should a director has a potential conflict of interest in a matter
being considered in the board meeting, he will abstain from voting.
Independent non-executive directors with no conflict of interest will be
present at meetings dealing with such conflict of interest issues.
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HE_Z—MFE+_A=+—HILFE@AMNE
EHEEHEFEERMERAG ZHFEET
;T

Regular Board General

Meetings Meeting

Attended/Total Attended/Total

E=gcHes REAE

HERY, B HERE B

4/4 11

4/4 11

4/4 1/1

4/4 1/1

4/4 1/1

4/4 1/1

4/4 1/1
FEFRNEFETHERRSNS O TOBEE

ReRAEN  TREFSTHERAHIRED
“RERZRERNEZX T - BEEEHRER
FEFNAERREZ L ma T EmS
R ZREFZEERENGHAESEMNIEL
B FESNEFZEERERRGLFE
FEREFZBEER AAKLE  AER
HEZENEREEKEBUETTALHE -

MEFREEERR LIRNERABENT
SER - RHRERE - WENmEHRNEL
FMTERIHEES  BEZFNEEHRN

SIS



o ) Y sy
N 4

N— Wl —= /

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
e {1k §i

The company secretary assists the chairman of the Board in
preparation of the agenda for the board meeting and board
committee meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and
regulations regarding the board meeting are followed. He also
prepares and keeps detailed minutes of each board meeting and
board committee meeting. Within a reasonable time after each
meeting, the draft minutes is circulated to all directors or committee
members for comment and the final and approved version of minutes
is sent to all directors or committee members for their records. Board
committees, including the audit committee, nomination committee
and remuneration committee, all follow the applicable principles,
practices and procedures used in board meetings.

The Company has received from all directors records of their
continuous professional development training for the year ended 31
December 2014. Details of which are set out in below table:
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NREAMERDEETELIRARETERESRS
BeedalE MRETHEEME=SEEZ
RERRRINER - BRTREFEREEEE
SERIFHFASELH - FRLENERS
REBRAERERENCERBANBGEMEES
SEREBEKEEH UHEEHEZBEEXKER
HER  MERLERKEIENRANG LS
FFIEEFREZBEXREBFTix - EFZBg -
BRELZES RREZEBE® HFHEZEE-
HETETERRXAMNERRA - BRME
o

il

AAREWRIHE—ZT-—NFE+-_A=+—H
LTFEMBESNRBEIREREILE 7
[EE 2L URNE

Type of Continuous
Professional Development

HESXERER
Reading
regulatory
Attending updates or
seminar information

relevant to the
Company or its

on regulatory
development and

directors’ duties business

HEBER B R BT

EERRR EEERR

EEHEN BBELALQFGH

maEg HEBRNER

Mr. YIP Shu Ming v v
ERiREE

Mr. CHAN Man Wai v v
BRY(Z e 4

Mr. KU Hok Chiu v v
mEBEL

Ms. WENG Peihe v v
SERLL

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung v v
BRERR A

Mr. KWONG Ping Man v v
BRI SE

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred v v
SRERRESLAE
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. YIP Shu Ming is the chairman of the Board and Ms. WENG
Peihe is the chief executive officer of the Company, in compliance
with the Code Provision A.2.1 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
The divisions of responsibilities between the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer of the Company are clearly divided
to ensure a balance of power and authority and to reinforce their
independence and accountability.

Mr. YIP Shu Ming, being the chairman, is responsible for providing
leadership to the Board and ensuring that the Board functions
effectively; that directors receive in timely manner adequate
information which is complete and reliable and that all directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at board meetings. The chairman
also encourages directors to participate actively in and to make a full
contribution to the Board'’s affairs so that the Board acts in the best
interest of the Company.

Ms. WENG Peihe, being the chief executive officer of the Company,
is responsible for the daily operations of the Company, execution of
business policies, strategies, objectives and plans as formulated and
adopted by the Board and leading the management of the Company.

MODEL CODE

The Company has adopted its own code for securities transactions by
directors on terms no less exacting than the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific
enquiries to all of the directors and all of the directors confirmed that
they have complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITH NON-COMPETE UNDERTAKING

The Company has received the confirmation from the Controlling
Shareholders in respect of their compliance with the terms of the
Non-compete Undertaking for the year under review.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparation of
the financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2014 which are given a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at that date and of the Group’s results
and cash flows for the year then ended and are properly prepared on
the going concern basis in accordance with the applicable statutory
requirements and accounting standards. The directors, having made
appropriate enquiries, confirm that they are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company acknowledging
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the “Independent Auditors’ Report” contained in this annual report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three board committees, namely audit
committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee,
to oversee particular aspects of the Company’s affairs. The board
committees are provided with sufficient resources to discharge their
duties.

The Board adopted a set of written terms of reference of each of the
board committees of the Company which are in line with the Listing
Rules requirements. The written terms of reference of each of the
board committees of the Company are posted on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

The Company has established an Audit Committee since 25 March
2011 with written terms of reference in compliance with Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are
available on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
The Audit Committee comprises three members who are all
independent non-executive directors, namely Mr. KWONG Ping Man
(the chairman), Mr. KWONG Chi Keung and Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting
Alfred. The Audit Committee reports to the Board and is delegated
by the Board to assess matters related to the financial statements.
Under its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required to
perform, amongst the others, the following duties:

° making recommendation to the Board on appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditor and approving the
remuneration and terms of engagement of that external auditor,
and any questions of its resignation or dismissal;

o reviewing and monitoring the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

° reviewing the Company’s financial controls, internal control and
risk management systems;

° reviewing the Group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices;

° ensuring that management has performed its duty to have an
effective internal control system; and

° monitoring the integrity of the Company’s financial statements
and annual reports and accounts and half-year report.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, three Audit Committee
meetings were held and all minutes were kept by the company
secretary. The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting policies
and practices adopted by the Company, annual results and annual
report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2013, and
the unaudited interim results and interim report of the Company
for the six months ended 30 June 2014 as well as assessed the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and risk management
systems. The Audit Committee reported that there was no material
uncertainty relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Attendance of individual members of the Audit Committee at
meetings for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out as follows:

Committee Members
ZEERE

Mr. KWONG Ping Man (Chairman)
B Se ()

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung
BEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred
SRERBE e

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration paid to the Company’s external auditors is set out as
follows:

BE_ZT-MNF+-_A=1T—BILFEEZZ
BeEpIKEHFEERNCEHIIMT

Meetings
Attended/Total
HERE, BE

3/3

3/3

3/3

o B4 B 7 B
S FARRBISNEIZEED 2 FENE ST

Fee paid/payable
B ERER
2014 2013
—E-MmEF —T—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTT
Type of service: PR -
Audit services 2R 960 960
Non-audit services (Including tax advisory IEEIZIRE (BIER S A AR
and tax compliance services) TS E R ) 83 216
Total Bt 1,043 1,176
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FHEES

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee since
25 March 2011 with written terms of reference in accordance
with Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee are available on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company. The principal responsibilities
of the Remuneration Committee include but not limited to make
recommendations to the Board on the overall remuneration policy
and structure and remuneration packages relating to all directors and
senior management of our Group and ensure none of the directors
determine their own remuneration. The Remuneration Committee
comprises three members who are all independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. KWONG Chi Keung (the chairman), Mr.
KWONG Ping Man and Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred.

ARARERZZ——F=A-+HARE LT
MAIFEI 25K FMEEE - WAZEI K
HBESKE - FHEZEenRERERNER
PR ANREIHEY - FEZE @M T 2RE B
BIARRAAEELBEETRFREEARE
BHFMBRERBELFHFEREESRME
@ ARHERESHMEEIIATHOHH o H
ZEERE=F2RE BARBEIFHTES -
DRIBEERELE(ER)  BREERKRE
RS ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, one Remuneration REZE_Z—NE+_—A=+—0 - FE &
Committee meeting was held to review the remuneration packages ZHE®@R1T 7 —NFWEEe@%  EEES
of the directors. The Remuneration Committee has made HWEHEFE - FHEE SRS EARNITES -
recommendation to the board on the re-appointment terms and By IEHITEER AN SR EIE A SHEE
remuneration package of each of the individual executive directors, FHIREHMFBRNESSIREHES - 4655
independent non-executive directors and senior management of the s EL{F{a[B#E A 2 EE FTH RSB HEN -
Company. No director or his associate is involved in deciding his own

remuneration.

Attendance of individual members of the Remuneration Committee at #HZE ~ZE—NE+ A=+ —H | EEHFMWE
B

meeting for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out as follows: 2 ERI S B EeENREENT
Meetings
Committee Members Attended/Total
ZE8HE HERY B
Mr. KWONG Chi Keung (Chairman) 1/1
BB (FE)
Mr. KWONG Ping Man 1/1
BB IR A
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred 11
SREXRESL A
For the year ended 31 December 2014, the remuneration of the #HZ - ZT—NF+-_A=Z+—HBIFESHE
members of the senior management by band is set out below: BABZHMARNT
Number of
persons
Remuneration band (RMB) FMAR(AR%) A
Nil to 1,000,000 £ 21,000,000 1
1,000,001 to 1,500,000 1,000,00121,500,000 2
1,500,001 to 2,000,000 1,500,00122,000,000 -

Further particulars regarding the directors’ and chief executive’'s 1R ETR A&+ N EREE RITHEE 2
emoluments and the five highest paid employees as required to be  BIE AN AEZ &= H MEEHTE 2 — P15
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are set out in SR B 75 R AR MITE8 %9 »

notes 8 and 9 to the financial statements.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee since 25
March 2011 with written terms of reference amended on 28 March
2012 in accordance with A.5 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for, including but not limited to,
making recommendations to the Board regarding candidates to fill
vacancies of the Board. The Nomination Committee comprises three
members who are all independent non-executive directors, namely
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred (the chairman), Mr. KWONG Chi Keung
and Mr. KWONG Ping Man.

In reviewing and recommending the appointment of new directors,
the Nomination Committee would seek to identify the competencies
required to enable the Board to fulfill its responsibilities. The
resume or document of the nominee or candidate will be given
to the Nomination Committee for consideration. The Nomination
Committee adopted a process for selection and appointment of new
directors which provides the procedure for identification of potential
candidates, evaluation of the suitability of the candidate based on
his qualifications, skills, knowledge, business and related experience,
commitment, ability to contribute to the Board process and such
qualities and attributes that may be required by the Board.

As the Company sees the importance of the Board’s diversity in
achieving a sustainable and balanced development. The Company
adopted board diversity policy. Therefore, while the Board’s
appointment will be based on meritocracy, a range of diversity
perspectives will also be considered, including but not limited to
cultural and educational background, professional experience, skills,
knowledge, gender, age, ethnicity and length of service.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, one Nomination
Committee meeting was held by the Nomination Committee,
members of the Nomination Committee have reviewed the
composition of the Board which is determined by directors’ skills
and experience appropriate to the Company’s business and the
nomination policy of the Company.

REZES

ARAER-_E——F=A-+HBRELT
REAIMER T IIEASIRKIUIRERERES  WUE
EHEEBEER(EX —E——F=A-1+N\
RERIERT) - IREBZ B EMBIEHERN B
PR ARBEY - RREZEGAAE(BREETR
RIRRERAEEHEFTETRAEFTSIRMER
& IRRZESRR=-AKE HRBMIFH
TER  REBEEXEE(EE)  BEREENE
WA SEAE

RBEZNEBTESNEGR  REZEEY
EBRANAT  HREFSETHRE - 8%
ASRBEBANBEXXHERRELREZE SR
RoAHRBRZEEER - RBRREERE
REMIEBFRARANBIE - REHIE 7 ER %
BREA - RIBEERE - &8 - Bal - XH LA
Khp o A MEFSFELERWEN  ME
SREFZRHEER NG

ERARAERIEFTEZTINEREYH
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Attendance of individual members of the Nomination Committee at
meeting for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out as follows:

Committee Members

ZE8HE

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred (Chairman)
REELRE(EE)

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung

ot St

Mr. KWONG Ping Man

BRI

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening EGM

The following procedures for shareholders to convene an EGM of the
Company are prepared in accordance with Articles 64 of the Articles
of Association:

(1)

One or more shareholders (“Requisitionist(s)”) holding, at the
date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting
at general meetings, shall have the right, by written notice, to
require an EGM to be called by the directors for the transaction
of any business specified in such requisition.

Such requisition shall be made in writing to the directors or
the company secretary of the Company and lodged with (i) the
head office and (i) the registered office of the Company in the
Cayman Islands at Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of
such requisition.

If the directors fail to proceed to convene the EGM within
twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Requisitionist(s)
himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the Requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the directors shall be reimbursed to the
Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

SRR

BE_ZT--MF+-_A=1T—BILFEREZ
SERKE HFESRNCEHINT

Meetings
Attended/Total
HERE,BE

11
1/1

11

IR RAER
BRRRIFBIAE

AT RERRIEASEREAF4GEERAR
AR ASNER -

(1) ZBAR—BIZRNEZEZXREEHBENLD
RARBERNBERAE LIRFNHE K
Atz —mBRR(DE2ERKALER
KA REBEEAEETLANESS
A RBERKRIERNENERR S ARK
REFpIAE -

2 ZEERANEEEAMARRAREETSK
NEIMERE - WIERE(i) 8 S 5E & (i)
RARPRFHEHE MM ERE @ HitR
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands °
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MERTT
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Procedures for putting forward proposals at general
meetings by shareholders

There are no provisions under the Articles of Association or the
Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands regarding procedures for shareholders
to put forward proposals at general meetings other than a proposal
of a person for election as director. Shareholders may follow the
procedures set out above to convene an extraordinary general
meeting for any business specified in such written requisition.

Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for
Election as a Director

The following procedures for a shareholder of the Company to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company are
prepared in accordance with article 110 of the Articles of Association:

A shareholder may propose a person (“Candidate”) for election as
a director at a general meeting by lodging the following documents
within the period mentioned below at the head office and principle
place of business of the Company in Hong Kong at Unit 3 on 10th
Floor, Greenfield Tower, Concordia Plaza, No. 1 Science Museum
Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong or the branch share registrar and transfer
office (“Hong Kong Share Registrar”) of the Company in Hong Kong,
Tricor Investor Services Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong:

(@  a written notice (“Proposal Notice”) of the intention to propose
the Candidate for election as a Director, which must (i) state
the information of the Candidate as required by Rule 13.51(2)
of the Listing Rules, which is available on the Stock Exchange’s
website (www.hkex.com.hk); and (i) must be signed by the
shareholder; and

(b) a written notice (“Consent Notice”) by the Candidate, which
must () indicate his/her willingness to be elected as a Director
and consent to the publication of his/her personal information as
required by Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules; and (i) must be
signed by the Candidate.

The Proposal Notice and the Consent Notice shall be lodged with
the head office or the Hong Kong Share Registrar of the Company
for a period of at least seven (7) clear days commencing no earlier
than the day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting
and ending no later than seven (7) clear days before the date of such
general meeting.
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To enable the shareholders to make an informed decision on
their election at a general meeting, the Company shall publish
an announcement or issue a supplemental circular as soon as
practicable after the receipt of the Proposal Notice and the Consent
Notice. The Company shall include particulars of the Candidate in the
announcement or the supplementary circular.

The Company shall assess whether or not it is necessary to adjourn
the general meeting of the election to give shareholders at least ten (10)
business days to consider the relevant information disclosed in the
announcement or supplemental circular.

The aforesaid procedures have been uploaded to the Company’s
website.

Procedures for Directing Shareholders’ Enquiries to the
Board

To direct enquiries to the Board, the shareholders should submit his/
her enquiries in writing with his/her detailed contact information to the
company secretary at the following:

By post to the head office

Tel: (852) 2180-7055

Fax: (852) 2180-7056

Email: info@tanggong.cn
Website: http://www.tanggong.cn

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for ensuring that sound and effective
internal control systems are maintained within the Group. It is
achieved through an internal control committee (the “Internal Control
Committee”), comprising the chief executive officer and chief financial
officer of the Company, an external PRC legal counsel engaged by
the Company, and Mr. KWONG Ping Man (the independent non-
executive director, who possesses relevant experience to review and
assess the effectiveness and adequacy of the Company’s internal
control measures). The Internal Control Committee is also responsible
for the implementation of the remedial plans recommended by the
internal audit department, so as to ensure our compliance with
the Listing Rules and the relevant PRC laws and regulations. Any
deficiencies noted during the review process will be addressed to the
Board and the Audit Committee. The Company has also established
an internal audit department in which the internal audit manager
is professionally qualified with relevant experience to monitor and
oversee daily operation of internal control matters. The internal audit
department will report to the Audit Committee to ensure operations
in compliance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations, and
recommend remedial plans to the Audit Committee when required.
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The Board and Audit Committee conducted a review and assessment
of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions for the year ended 31 December 2014. The
assessment was made by discussions with the management of
the Company and its external and internal auditors. The Board are
satisfied that the existing internal control system is adequate and
effective in order to safeguard the Group’s assets and shareholders’
interests.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
COMMUNICATIONS

The Company understands the importance of maintaining effective
mutual communication with its shareholders and values every
opportunity to communicate with them. The Company has adopted
a policy of disclosing clear and relevant information to shareholders
through various channels in a timely manner. Annual and interim
reports are printed and sent to all shareholders by post as requested.
The Company has also complied with provisions of the Listing
Rules by posting announcements, notices, annual reports, interim
reports and shareholders’ circulars on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company (http://www.tanggong.cn). Apart from
these documents, press releases and newsletters are posted on the
Company’s website to enhance its transparency. Being constantly
updated in a timely manner, the website also contains a wide range
of additional information on Company’s business activities.

In addition to publication of information, the annual general meeting
of the Company provides a forum for communication between
shareholders and directors. The chairman of the Board in person
chairs the annual general meeting to ensure shareholders’ views
are communicated to the Board. Moreover, the briefing on the
Company’s business and the questions and answer session at the
annual general meeting allow shareholders to stay informed of the
Group’s strategies and goals.
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In addition to the chairman of the Board, the chairman of the board
committees, or in their absence, other members of the respective
committees and the external auditors of the Company, are available
to answer any queries that shareholders may have. The chairman
of the Board will propose separate resolutions for each issue to be
considered at the annual general meeting.

The annual general meeting proceedings are reviewed from time to
time to ensure that the Company follows best corporate governance
practices and shareholders’ rights are preserved. Notice of annual
general meeting is delivered to all shareholders at least 20 clear
business days prior to the date of the annual general meeting,
setting out details of each proposed resolution and other relevant
information. The procedures for demanding and conducting a
poll will be explained by the chairman of the Board at the annual
general meeting. Poll results are released by way of publication of an
announcement.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year, there is no significant change in the Company’s
constitutional documents.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 70 of
this annual report.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK9.5
cents per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2014 to the shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company on 12 June 2015, amounting to
approximately RMB31,887,000.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining the entitlement of the shareholders to
attend and vote at the AGM to be held on 5 June 2015, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from 1 June 2015 to 5
June 2015 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of
share(s) will be effected. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at
the AGM, all transfers documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, must be lodged with Tricor Investor Services Limited, the
branch share registrar and transfer office of the Company in Hong
Kong, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 29 May 2015.

The proposed final dividend is subject to the passing of an ordinary
resolution by the shareholders at the AGM. For the purpose of
determining the entitlement of the shareholders to the final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2014 (if approved), the register of
members of the Company will be closed from 11 June 2015 to 12
June 2015 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of
share(s) will be effected. To be entitled to the final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2014 (if approved), all transfers documents,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged
with Tricor Investor Services Limited, the branch share registrar and
transfer office of the Company in Hong Kong, at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on 10 June 2015.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set
out on page 149 of this annual report. This summary does not form
part of the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 25(b) to the financial statement and
the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31 December 2014,
as calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands, amounted to RMB45,750,000. Under
the Companies Law (2011 Revision) of the Cayman Islands and
the provisions of the Company’s Articles of Association, the share
premium account of the Company, in amount of RMB35,255,000 is
distributable to its shareholders provided that immediately following
the distribution or the payment of dividends, the Company is able to
pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions amounting
to RMB666,000.
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DIRECTORS
The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:
Executive Directors

Mr. YIP Shu Ming
Mr. CHAN Man Wai
Mr. KU Hok Chiu
Ms. WENG Peihe

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. KWONG Chi Keung
Mr. KWONG Ping Man
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. CHAN Man Wai, Mr. KU Hok Chiu and Mr. KWONG
Chi Keung will retire as directors by rotation and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election as directors at the forthcoming AGM.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from Mr. KWONG Chi
Keung, Mr. KWONG Ping Man and Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred.
As at the date of this report, the Company still considers these
independent non-executive directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. YIP Shu Ming, Mr. CHAN Man Wai, Mr. KU Hok Chiu
and Ms. WENG Peihe, all being executive directors, has entered into
a service contract with the Company for a specific term commencing
from 25 March 2014 and expiring on 24 March 2017, which could
be terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’
written notice.
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Each of Mr. KWONG Chi Keung, Mr. KWONG Ping Man and Mr.
CHEUNG Kin Ting Alfred, all being independent non-executive
directors, has been appointed for a specific term commencing from
25 March 2014 and expiring on 24 March 2017, which could be
terminated by either party by giving not less than one month’s written
notice. The appointments are subject to the provisions of the Articles
of Association with regard to vacation of office of directors, removal
and retirement by rotation of directors.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company or any of our subsidiaries which
is not terminable by the employer within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of directors of the Company and senior
management of the Group are disclosed in the section headed
“Biographies of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 22 to
27 of this annual report.

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed below, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares and
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO),
as recorded in the register maintained by the Company under section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code as follows:

EERFETHRAEBRKROREBRORE
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Number of ordinary shares ot )

@R E W
Percentage of
the issued share
Held by capital of
controlled the Company
Beneficial corporation {522 7]
Name of Director owners HZ =4 Total BRTRA
EEHE BEREEA EERE et Aok
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company
RAFFREEC BT BBk
Mr. YIP Shu Ming - 98,700,000 (L) 98,700,000 (L) 23.52%
RS BR S A (Note 2) (Hi#2)
Mr. CHAN Man Wai 2,716,000 141,000,000 (L) 143,716,000 (L) 34.25%
ﬁ% X fi“ §E A (Note 3) (ff3#3)
Mr. KU Hok Chiu - 42,340,000 (L) 42,340,000 (L) 10.09%
HERBLAE (Note 4) (Hfiz4)
Ms. WENG Peihe 4,670,000 (L) - 4,670,000 (L) 1.11%
SERL L
Notes: BiaE -

1)

@

438

The letter “L” denotes the directors’ long position in the shares of the
Company or the relevant associated corporation.

These shares were held by Current Success Investments Limited,
which is wholly-owned by Mr. YIP Shu Ming. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Yip is taken to be interested in the shares held by Current Success
Investments Limited.

These shares were held by Best Active Investments Limited, which is
wholly-owned by Mr. CHAN Man Wai. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Chan
is taken to be interested in the shares held by Best Active Investments
Limited.

These shares were held by Bright Mind Investments Limited, which
is wholly-owned by Mr. KU Hok Chiu. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Ku is
taken to be interested in the shares held by Bright Mind Investments
Limited.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the
directors or chief executive of the Company had registered an interest
or short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations that was required
to be recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests or short positions of the
persons (other than a director or chief executive of the Company) in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336
of the SFO were as follows:

Capacity/nature of
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Number and Approximate
class of percentage of
securities Note 7) shareholding

Name of Shareholders interest BHEHER BRAEREA

REHH B9, REmtty o) Bk

Current Success Investments Limited (ote 2/(#/z2) Beneficial owner 98,700,000 23.52%
EnlEBA shares (L)
B9 (L)

Ms. WONG Sau Mui (Note 2) Interest of spouse 98,700,000 23.52%
BHFH WL W2 Ao iR R R shares (L)
AR5 (L)

Best Active Investments Limited tvete 3)(f/:£3) Beneficial owner 141,000,000 33.60%
BB A shares (L)
IR (L)

Ms. AU Yim Bing (ete 3) Interest of spouse 143,716,000 34.25%
[ 7k 2 4= (Wrs) Ao Bz shares (L)
B (L)

Bright Mind Investments Limited (Nete 4)(47iz4) Beneficial owner 42,340,000 10.09%
EnEBA shares (L)
B9 (L)

Ms. KU Wai Man (ete 4 Interest of spouse 42,340,000 10.09%
mER LW B (B shares (L)
AR5 (L)
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Name of Shareholders

BRRIER

Orchid Asia IV, L.P. tNote 5/(iz5)

OAIV Holdings, L.P. Mote 5)/fizs)

Orchid Asia IV Group Management, Limited (Note 8)(/#:%5)

Orchid Asia IV Group Limited tete 5)(47zzo)

Orchid Asia IV Investment, Limited (ote 5(#/it5)

YM Investment Limited Mote 5)(#:£5)

Ms. LAM Lai Ming (ete 9
MREERR g - its)

Mr. LI Gabrig| (Nete 5)
2R LA 2 A (izs)

ManageCorp Limited (Mete 8)(/#z5)

50

Capacity/nature of
interest

B9/ HmtE

Beneficial owner
EnEBA

Interest of a controlled
corporation
ZEGLEE R

Interest of a controlled
corporation
B EE RS

Interest of a controlled
corporation

B R ES

Interest of a controlled
corporation
B EE R

Interest of a controlled
corporation

AEH)EE S

Founder of a discretionary
trust

2REEFERIA

Founder of a discretionary
trust
ZREEFTRIMA

Trustee
XEEA

Number and
class of
securities Note 1)
EHFHER
4 37 (mizz1)

33,082,000
shares (L)
BAD (L)

33,082,000
shares (L)
BAR (L)

33,082,000
shares (L)

B (L)

33,082,000
shares (L)

Betn (L)

33,082,000
shares (L)

f& 7 (L)

33,646,000
shares (L)

Bt (L)

33,646,000
shares (L)
AR (L)

33,646,000
shares (L)
A& (L)

33,646,000
shares (L)
B&AR (L)

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding
BREEBEA
Bk

7.88%

7.88%

7.88%

7.88%

7.88%

8.01%

8.01%

8.01%

8.01%
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(1) The letter “L” denotes the shareholder’s long position in the shares of
the Company.

(2)  These shares were beneficially owned by Current Success Investments
Limited, which was wholly-owned by Mr. YIP Shu Ming. By virtue of
the SFO, Mr. Yip is taken to be interested in the shares held by Current
Success Investments Limited. Ms. WONG Sau Mui is the spouse of Mr.
Yip. Under the SFO, Ms. Wong is taken to be interested in the shares in
which Mr. Yip is interested.

(8)  These shares were beneficially owned by Best Active Investments
Limited, which was wholly-owned by Mr. CHAN Man Wai. By virtue
of the SFO, Mr. Chan is taken to be interested in the shares held by
Best Active Investments Limited. Ms. AU Yim Bing is the spouse of Mr.
Chan. Under the SFO, Ms. Au is taken to be interested in the shares in
which Mr. Chan is interested.

(4)  These shares were beneficially owned by Bright Mind Investments
Limited, which was wholly-owned by Mr. KU Hok Chiu. By virtue of the
SFO, Mr. Ku is taken to be interested in the shares held by Bright Mind
Investments Limited. Ms. KU Wai Man is the spouse of Mr. Ku. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ku is taken to be interested in the shares in which Mr. Ku is
interested.

5) So far as the directors are aware of, these shares were beneficially
owned as to 33,082,000 shares by Orchid Asia IV, L.P. and as to
564,000 shares by Orchid Asia IV Co-investment, Limited. Orchid Asia
IV, L.P. was wholly controlled by OAIV Holdings, L.P., which was in turn
wholly controlled by Orchid Asia IV Group Management, Limited, which
was in turn wholly controlled by Orchid Asia IV Group, Limited, which
was in turn wholly controlled by Orchid Asia IV Investment, Limited,
which was approximately 92.61% controlled by YM Investment Limited.
Orchid Asia IV Co-investment, Limited was wholly controlled by YM
Investment Limited. Under the SFO, OAIV Holdings, L.P., Orchid Asia
IV Group Management, Limited, Orchid Asia IV Group, Limited, Orchid
Asia IV Investment, Limited and YM Investment Limited were taken to
be interested in the shares beneficially owned by Orchid Asia IV, L.P.,
and YM Investment Limited was taken to be interested in the shares
beneficially owned by Orchid Asia IV Co-investment, Limited. Ms. LAM
Lai Ming and Mr. LI Gabriel were also interested in YM Investment
Limited through ManageCorp Limited as Trustee and were taken to be
interested in the shares in which YM Investment Limited was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, no person (other
than a director or chief executive of the Company) had registered
an interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.
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BRESTER RGO RBEE

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (a) BRABMBEABRETE
The Company had granted 4,000,000 options to eligible senior AARCDIREBEE X AFHEEBIRETS
management and employees of the Group to subscribe for TR TERMERNEE  mMAEEEERS
ordinary shares in the Company subject to the terms and HEE AEB KEE 4,000,000 fE i
conditions stipulated under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. 1 DGREEAR AN T @Y o
As at 31 December 2014, there was no outstanding options R-ZE—NFE+=-_HA=+—H  RBEER
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme which had EREEH X ARBEERERETZREM
not yet been exercised. Share options granted under the Pre- BARTITEE - IRIEE XN ARSI EIEST
IPO Share Option Scheme are exercisable at HK$0.825 per BT WEBERE 2 1TEE ASRR0.8258
share and each of the grantees may exercise the share options T MEREMNALTHAIRE@QZE—=
(@) up to 30% thereof during the period from 20 April 2012 to FONA-Z+HEZZ—=FWA+AHE
19 April 2013; (b) subject to (a), up to 60% thereof during the - ITE&XZ30% K HEARIE : (0)iRIE(a)
period from 20 April 2012 to 19 April 2014; and (c) subject to (a) ENER  RZE——FWA-_+RE=
and (b), all outstanding options during the period from 20 April T-NFEMA+AEEE - 7FE&EZ60%
2012 to 19 April 2015. HEEARAE © R(c)RIK(a) R (b)IEMER -
R-E-—_FMA_+HE_Z—1FNH
AT HBEM - 1TEME B ARITEAER
-
The following table disclosed the movement in the Company’s TREEARFERENTRNZEEBENR
share options during the year:
Lapsed upon
termination Asat
As at of 31 December
1 January employment 2014
2014 Granted  Exercised  Cancelled  during the i
Exercise R during during during year —B-ME
Vesting period Exercisable period pice =E-WE  theyear  theyear  theyear  FRRL A
GRS bt ¥E -R-B  EREE  EAOE EARS ERRANM =t-A
Tranche 1 25/03/2011-19/04/2012  20/04/2012-19/04/2015 HK$0.825 - - - - - -
i 082587
Tranche 2 25/03/2011-19/04/2013  20/04/2013-19/04/2015 HK$0.825 - - - - - -
i 082587
Tranche 3 25/03/2011-19/04/2014  20/04/2014-19/04/2015 HKS$0.825 1,192,000 - 1,088,000 - 104,000 -
i 082587
1,192,000 - 1,088,000 - 104,000 -

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately
before the date on which the share options were exercised was

HK$1.26 (2013: HK$1.58).

S5 BB IR B B RN F 5
WHEBA126BT(ZE—=4 : 158/
JT) °
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(b) Share Option Scheme

Up to and as at 31 December 2014, no options have been
granted or agreed to be granted pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme. Summary of some of the principal terms of the Share
Option Scheme are as follows:

()  Purposes

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Company to grant options to selected participants
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company. The directors consider the Share Option
Scheme, with its broadened basis of participation,
will enable the Company to reward the employees,
the directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Company.

(i) Qualifying participants

The directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@a) any employee (whether full-time or part-time
including any executive director but excluding any
non-executive director) of the Company, any of
its subsidiaries or any entity (“Invested Entity”) in
which any member of the Company holds an equity
interest;

(bb) any non-executive directors (including independent
non-executive directors) of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(cc) any supplier of goods or services to any member of

the Company or any Invested Entity;

(dd) any customer of any member of the Company or
any Invested Entity;
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(i)

(ee) any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any
member of the Company or any Invested Entity;

(ff)  any shareholder of any member of the Company or
any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the Company or any
Invested Entity;

(9g) any advisor (professional or otherwise) or consultant
to any area of business or business development of
any member of the Company or any Invested Entity;

(hh) any other group or classes of participants who
have contributed or may contribute by way of
joint venture, business alliance or other business
arrangement to the development and growth of the
Company;

and, for the purposes of the Share Option Scheme, the
offer for the grant of option may be made to any company
wholly owned by one or more persons belonging to any
of the above classes of participants.

Maximum number of shares

(@a) The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 30% of the share capital of the Company in
issue from time to time.

(bb) The total number of the shares which may be
allotted and issued upon the exercise of all options
(excluding, for this purpose, options which have
lapsed in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company) to be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10%
of the shares in issue on the Listing Date, being
40,000,000 shares (“General Scheme Limit”).

(i)

(ee) MARQFMERKE Ak Em
R EEREEM RS E MR
B ERANEMALTSELSE

(f) ARBEMRMKE QB REMF
REBRNIAMBRRIARAF
TAXE ARSI EE
B RITARERITIEAES
MEAFBA

(99) AARBEMRKE AR RERZ
CEERIMEBBELER
P ER R (FEXEHEAMTT
)R E KRR

(hh) AEEREME  XHHEN
HMERB LA AR BNER
KMIBRAB BRI REERIRIE
EMbEESER 2 8E

ARk EImE - Al RBNME
] LB 2 BEMNALTRZBAL
2EBENEAARESEELER
1 -

K& EIR

(@a) HTTEREBRAEFTBILAR
B ER A B A f] E b P BSCHE T 8
PR B 1R R AT {6 B9 AT B P B
R TRHITHRALEREAT
FHEARRANFDEITRA
#930% °

(bb) HTTERZEB R EIRAR
B E A B B AT BI AT th
WA (BLEmE - T
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(co)

Subject to (aa) above but without prejudice to (dd)
below, the Company may seek approval of the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting
to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided that
the total number of shares which may be allotted
and issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Company must
not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as of the
date of approval of the limit and, for the purpose
of calculating the limit, options (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised in
accordance with the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Company)
previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Company will not be counted. The circular sent
by the Company to its shareholders shall contain,
among other information, the information required
under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and
the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.

Subject to (aa) above and without prejudice to
(cc) above, the Company may seek separate
shareholders’ of the Company approval in general
meeting to grant options beyond the General
Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the extended limit
referred to in (cc) above to participants specifically
identified by the Company before such approval
is sought. In such event, the Company must send
a circular to its shareholders containing a generic
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with
an explanation as to how the terms of the options
serve such purpose and such other information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of
the Listing Rules.
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(iv)

(v)

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall
to be issued upon the exercise of the options granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group (including both exercised or
outstanding options) to each grantee in any 12-month
period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital
of the Company for the time being (“Individual Limit”).
Any further grant of options in excess of the Individual
Limit in any 12-month period up to and including the
date of such further grant must be separately approved
by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting
of the Company with such grantee and his associates
abstaining from voting. The number and terms (including
the exercise price) of options to be granted must be fixed
before the approval of the shareholders of the Company
and the date of the board meeting for proposing such
further grant should be taken as the date of grant for the
purpose of calculating the exercise price under note (1) to
Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.

Time of acceptance and exercise of options

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21
days from the date of the offer of grant of the option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a period
to be determined and notified by the directors to each
grantee, which period may commence from the date of
the offer for the grant of options is made, but shall end in
any event not later than 10 years from the date of grant of
the option subject to the provisions for early termination
thereof. Unless otherwise determined by the directors and
stated in the offer for the grant of options to a grantee,
there is no minimum period required under the Share
Option Scheme for the holding of an option before it can
be exercised.

(iv)

v)
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(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

Subscription price for the shares and consideration for
the option

The subscription price for the shares under the Share
Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the
directors, but shall not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for trade in one or
more board lots of the shares on the date of the offer for
the grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the average
closing price of shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the offer for the grant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a Share.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on
acceptance of the grant of an option.

Period of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a period
of 10 years commencing on the date on which the Share
Option Scheme is adopted.

Shares available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme

As at 31 December 2014 and at the date of this report,
the total number of shares which may be issued pursuant
to the exercise of options which may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme was 40,000,000 shares,
representing about 9.53% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at 31 December 2014 and about 9.50%
as at the date of this report.

(c) Share Award Plan

The Board may, subject to and in accordance with the rules
of the Share Award Plan, make an award of shares to certain
classes of eligible participants as specified in the Share Award
Plan, as determined by the Board from time to time on the
basis of the Board’s opinion as to the proposed awardee’s
contribution and/or future contribution to the development and
growth of the Group. The shares and other trust fund for the
implementation of the Share Award Plan are administered by
a trustee or trustees (the “Share Award Plan Trustee”) to be
appointed by the Company.
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Under the Share Award Plan, the Board shall determine the
eligibility of the eligible participants and the number of shares to
be awarded (the “Awarded Shares”) and notify the Share Award
Plan Trustee of the making of awards. The Share Award Plan
Trustee shall then set aside the appropriate number of Awarded
Shares pending the transfer and vesting to the relevant
participants out of a pool of shares which shall comprise of,
among others, shares either (1) transferred to it from any
person (other than the Group) by way of gift; (2) purchased by
the Share Award Plan Trustee out of the funds received by it
by way of gift or for nominal consideration; (3) subscribed for or
purchased by the Share Award Plan Trustee out of the funds
allocated by the Board out of the Group’s resources, subject to
the terms and conditions of the rules of the Share Award Plan.
The Share Award Plan Trustee may purchase shares on the
Stock Exchange at the prevailing market price or off market.
In respect of off-market transactions, purchases shall not be
made with any connected person, nor shall the purchase price
be higher than the lower of (1) the closing market price on the
date of such purchase, and (2) the average closing market
price for the five preceding trading days on which shares of
the Company were traded on the Stock Exchange. In any
given financial year of the Company, the maximum numbers of
shares to be purchased by the Share Award Plan Trustee shall
not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue of the
Company at the beginning of such financial year. The Share
Award Plan Trustee may also subscribe for new shares at par or
at such other subscription price as instructed by the Board out
of the Group’s contribution if the Board considers it appropriate
to do so. The Company shall comply with the relevant Listing
Rules when granting the Awarded Shares.

The legal and beneficial ownership of the relevant Awarded
Shares shall vest in the relevant selected participant within 10
business days after the latest of (1) the date specified on the
notice of the award given by the Board to the Share Award
Plan Trustee; and (2) where applicable, the date on which the
condition(s) or performance target(s) (if any) to be attained by
such selected participant as specified in the related notice of
award have been attained and notified to the Share Award Plan
Trustee by the Board in writing.

Unless early termination by the Board, the Share Award Plan
shall be valid and effective for a term of 10 years commencing
from the adoption date. Up to and as at 31 December 2014,
1,363,000 shares had been awarded under the Share Award
Plan.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 30(a) to the financial statements and in
the sections headed “Directors’ Report — Continuing Connected
Transactions” in this annual report, no director had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance
to the business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had conducted the following continuing
connected transactions which were required to be disclosed pursuant
to Rules 14A.71 of the Listing Rules. Such transactions were the
related party transactions disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements.

(@) CCT Tenancy Agreements

Meco Group, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited liability, is principally engaged in property investment. It is
owned as to 50% by Mr. CHAN Man Wai, 35% by Mr. YIP Shu
Ming and 15% by Mr. KU Hok Chiu. Dongguan Well Excellent,
a company established in the PRC with limited liability, is
principally engaged in property leasing. It is wholly owned by
HK Well Excellent, an investment holding company incorporated
in Hong Kong with limited liability and owned as to 50% by Mr.
CHAN Man Wai, 35% by Mr. YIP Shu Ming and 15% by Mr. KU
Hok Chiu. As Mr. CHAN Man Wai, Mr. YIP Shu Ming and Mr.
KU Hok Chiu are the controlling shareholders of the Company
and executive directors, each of Meco Group and Dongguan
Well Excellent is a connected person of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

Pursuant to the CCT Tenancy Agreements entered into
between the Group as lessee and Meco Group or (as the
case may be) Dongguan Well Excellent as landlord, the Group
agreed to lease the premises set out below for a specific term
expiring on 31 December 2015. The leased premises are used
for operation of restaurant, training centre or ancillary office by
the respective Group member.

A

DIRECTORS' REPORT
EHEGgWE

EERERSHZER

BRI FE30(a) RAF I EF S ME — 35
BRBER S | —HMREEN  SEFHENA
RAHEEFAMBARIERTAT - ARFR
SN AFEREREEDALER - MYAREEE
BMEBEANGHNET HEERIHEREEE
Rzt

RHEREXS

RAEE  AEBEGETTIIRE EHRAE
VATHEATRENSEHERS - IhER5
Ty BA TSR RES0F PR ER N RARE 1 52 5 ©

(a) CCTHEWZR

EeEEAE—REETBEIMEALNBRA
A TEREMERE - ESEEHAMRX
B4 ERPEERTEBLEDBIF
B50% * 35% M 15% o REEMHE A —K
FEFRBERZHNBRAR  EEXEYWER
B R ERRBREDERE - B%
A — MR EBEMK N ERRERE
AT - HAMRUELE - EEAELER
HEBEEDRIEB50% « 35% M 15% °
AR SELE - ERAEERE 2B
EBARRNRIERBERERITES - BEL
MHRE - EREBREREELSARARFN
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EME  BEFHR _T—AF+=
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WAE .

59



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
R

Further details in relation to the premises leased from Meco
Group and Dongguan Well Excellent are set out below:

Date of
SN  Agreement

FS BEES

Leases with Meco Group:

HESREEE

(M) 9Api2013
“Z-=F@ANA

@ 9Api2013
“E--FEANA
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U
(i)

()

(

U
()

U

(

U

Location; and
Use

wH R
ik

Units 2101, 2102, 2108, 2106,
2106, 2107 and 2108, Block H,

Expo Square, Dongcheng District,

Dongguan City,

Guangdong Province,

the PRC

Restaurant

TERRERENRIE
HHERFHE2101 2102

2108~ 2105~ 2106~ 21072

2108%

2E

Units, 2058, 2068, 2078, 2088,
2098, 2248, 2258, 2308, 2318,
2348, 2358, 2418, 2428, 2438,
2448, 2458, and 2468, Shenzhen
Cinema, Zhonghai Commercial, 1
Xinyuan Road, Luohu District,
Shenzhen,

the PRC

Restaurant
HERI B RRRE IS
BT R ER 2058 -
2068 * 2078 + 2088 » 2098 *
2048 ~ 2258 + 2308 ~ 2318 *
2348 ~ 2358 + 2418 ~ 2428 »
2438 2448 » 245812468 F
£E

Total rent payable
under the CCT
Tenancy Agreements
(Note 1)
RECCTRERS
EfhHeas
(Hit1)

1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015:
RMBS 744,000
“2-=f-f-H
E2E-0F
+Zh=1-A:
AR3,744,0007

1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015:
RMB 631,088
“E-=F-j-H
B2
t-B=1-R:
AE#A1,631,0887

ﬁ%%m%@&%
BESIEAT

Terms

4

Monthly rent of RMB104,000 is payable by
the Group to Meco Group in advance
each month. Such rent is inclusive
of rental tax and exclusive of water,
electricity, telephone, television, heat,
gas, property management, cleaning,
internet, car park and indoor facilties
maintenance fees.

AEBEREAREREERARAA
BARE104,0007 - #HE
AERERE EEKE B
3% EHE RRE MRE.
NEERE F2E . LEE.
FEERENRIGHEE -

Monthly rent of RMB45,308 is payable by
the Group to Meco Group in advance
each month. Such rent is inclusive
of rental tax and exclusive of water,
electricity, telephone, television, heat,
gas, property management, cleaning,
internet, car park and indoor facilties
maintenance fees.

AEBEBARERERRARA
ABARE453087 - ZHfid
aEfeRETREKE 8-
FHE EHE RAEE MRE.
WEERE B2 BB
FEERENRGHEE -

SR ENTHEY R

Term of lease

LU

1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015
“2-=f-f-H
EIE-TE
T-A=t+-H

1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015
“2--fF-f-H
E_E-0F
TZA=t-H
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Date of (ii)

SN Agreement (i)

F¥ BEAS (i)
B 9Api2013 0l
“Z-=FMANA

U

()

(i)

@ 9Api2013 0
“Z-=FMANA

Location; and
Use

W& R
it

Units 3138, 3148, 3158, 3178,

Level 3, Shenzhen Cinema,

Zhonghai Commercial, 1 Xinyuan

Road, Luohu District,

Shenzhen,

the PRC

Training centre and ancilary office

BRI ERRIE R 1

EERAY BRE3138 -

3148 3158+ 3178%
FIR L REERLE

Unit 1 on Level 6, Shenzhen
Cinema, Zhonghai Commercial,
1 Xinyuan Road, Luohu District,
Shenzhen,

the PRC

Restaurant

PER B ENRE T
TEBNRYEROE1E
£E
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e
Total rent payable
under the CCT
Tenancy Agreements
(Note 1)
RECCTRERH
EftEcRE Terms Term of lease
(Hit1) 8 BERS
1 January 2013 to Monthly rent of RMB30,000 is payable by 1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015 the Group to Meco Group in advance 31 December 2015
RMB1,080,000 each month. Such rent is inclusive (Early terminated
(No 2 2) of rental tax and exclusive of water, on 31 August 2014)
“E-ZF-f-H electricity, telephone, television, heat, (Note 2)
Z2E-RE gas, property management, cleaning, —E-=5-f-H
+ZA=t-8: internet, car park and indoor facilties BCE-0%
ARH1,080,0007 maintenance fees. +-A=1+-R
(Hii2) AEBERBAREREERAXA (3
A AR#30,0007 ° ZH 2 NA=+-BRE
aEfeH BFREKE BE- fR1E) (Wiitz)
FiHE ETHE RAE
MRE WEERE F2E.
BB BREERENRGHEES -
1 January 2013 to Monthly rent of RMB104,000 is payable by 1 January 2013 to
31 December 2015 the Group to Meco Group in advance 3 December 2015
RM83 744,000 each month. Such rent is inclusive —E-=%#-f-H
“E-=5-F-H of rental tax and exclusive of water, ECE-TE
Z2T-RE electricity, telephone, television, heat, +ZA=1t-H
+ZA=t-8: gas, property management, cleaning,
AR3,744,0007 internet, car park and indoor facilties
maintenance fees.
AEEERNGAREREBRAXA
ABARE104,0007 - Zie
EReH  BAEEKE
E SiHE IHE RAEE
MAE NXERE BRE-
HRE  RRERERRIEHEE -
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Total rent payable

under the CCT
Tenancy Agreements
(i) Location;and (Note 1)
Date of (i) Use BECCTRE S
SN Agreement i #E R EfhEces Terms Term of lease
i HEAH (i) Az (Hit1) 8 BERS
Lease with Dongguan Well Excellent:
HREHE/AE
9] 9 Apri 2013 () Units 3106, 3107, 3108, 4106, 1 January 2013 to Monthly rent of RMBB6,000 is payable by 1 January 2013 to
“E-ZFEANA 4107 and 4108, Block H, Expo 31 December 2015: the Group to Dongguan Well Excellent 31 December 2015
Square, Dongcheng District, RMB3,096,000 each month. Such rent is inclusive “E-ZF-f-R
Donggu an City, —F--£-f-H of rental tax and exclusive of water, Z2E-RE
Guangdong Province, Z2E-RE electricity, telephone, television, heat, +ZA=1t-H
the PRC +ZA=t-8: gas, property management, cleaning,
(i) Restaurant AR 3,006,000 intermet, car park and indoor facllities
() HEERERETRAE maintenance fees.
ftHEEZHES106 + 3107+ AEBARG ARREAERANA
3108 + 4106 + 4107 k4108% BAREs6.0007 - ZHLBERS
i ZE B BTEKE 28 BHE-
EHE RAE MAB NxER
B 2B PE BBERIN
RithEE o

Notes: Hist -

(1) The rent was arrived at after arm'’s length negotiations between (1) ZESLEHATEFLRRZESMN
the parties and determined by reference to the prevailing market WITmEHESET -
rent of the premises.

(2)  For better resources utilisation, the relevant tenancy was early 2 AREZRER EHMHEERIEZZ
terminated on 31 August 2014. Thus, the total rent payable under —MHEFNA=+—HKIL At - &%
that CCT Tenancy Agreement was reduced to RMB600,000. CCTHEWZENHSBEREARE

600,0007T °
(b) Master service agreement for the purchase, (b) BE HE ZERREFERENAR
manufacture, installation and maintenance of 1t

kitchen equipment

Chiu Kwun, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited BEREAE XN —NANEFMEAESEEM

liability in April 1990, is principally engaged in the manufacture, RIUMBREMEAR  TERNFRIE

sale, installation and maintenance of kitchen equipment and & RREREFERBREHREEER
provision of consultancy services related to kitchen equipment B M EE MR BA G ARE - & AFIH
and kitchen layout. It is indirectly wholly owned by Mr. KU Hok HEBAERERARA - AN BBA

Chiu. As Mr. KU Hok Chiu is a substantial shareholder of the ERARAIEZRFRATES - WRE

Company and executive director, Chiu Kwun is a connected LEWRA - BEAARRINEEAL -

person of the Company under the Listing Rules.
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On 12 March 2014, the Group entered into a three-year-term
master service agreement with Chiu Kwun commencing from
1 January 2014 and expiring on 31 December 2016. Pursuant
to which the Group agreed to purchase new kitchen equipment
from and engage Chiu Kwun for the manufacture, installation
and maintenance of kitchen equipment on such terms and
conditions and at such prices to be determined from time to
time by the parties on case by case basis after arm’s length
negotiations. For each transaction under the master service
agreement, the parties shall enter into separate contract or
order, provided that the terms and conditions of each contract
or order shall be (a) on normal commercial terms; and (b) on
terms which we consider to be no less favorable to the Group
than terms offered by independent third parties suppliers to the
Group for such products or services of comparable quality. The
master service agreement could be terminated earlier by three
months’ written notice by either party.

As the design for Pepper Lunch restaurants requires the prior
approval of SFBI (Asia-Pacific) Pte. Ltd., as franchisor, the
Group has not engaged and do not intend to engage Chiu
Kwun for provision of the above goods and services in respect
of Pepper Lunch restaurants. In 2014, the total amount of fee
paid by the Group to Chiu Kwan was RMB1,728,000. The
directors estimate that the annual transaction amount payable
by the Group to Chiu Kwun under the master service agreement
will not exceed RMB7.0 million and RMB7.5 million for the years
ending 31 December 2015 and 2016, respectively.
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AN A= F 2 BREHE  A=F W
F—A—BAR TR=-_ZFE—XRF+=A
=+—HER Bt AEERERAF
EEZERIER - BIBFTHNE S THRE
TE TR AR A R B A ) B EEBE B 3T Y
i WEEBERE  TREIRER
B RBREHRETHSERS
RIS BRI BEBALNEIE  EEIE
BHRFTERNERIEEB@Q)TE —REE
&3 ko) TBERRAEBHREREESE
EMm RGN IB L F = R R A5
Mo RS HEIBAER—F R =@A
BHEBBRA T ALK -

BmRBRE R & R T A % SFB
(Asia-Pacific) Pte. Ltd.({EA45EF A ) B4k
B MASERERESTEBEHE
P ER MRS TFHRERE - RZZT—HX
FAEBIATFTEBEAOTEAARKE
1,728,0007T ° EEHhET - REEZE=ZZ—H
ER_E—XRE+-_A=+—HILFEE
AEERBARSHRENBENTFER
SRENRTEBBARETOBETEA
Ri&7 5887T °
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The independent non-executive directors have reviewed and
confirmed that the above continuing connected transactions
undertaken by the Group were entered into (i) in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group; (i) on normal commercial terms or
better; and (jii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing
the transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole, as required
in Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules.

Ernst & Young, the Company’s auditors, was engaged to report
on the Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance
with the Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical
Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740
“Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under
the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Ernst & Young have issued their
unqualified letter containing their conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed in (a) and (b) above by
the Group in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditors’ letter has been provided by the Company to the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PENSION SCHEMES

The employees employed in the PRC are members of the state-
managed retirement benefit schemes operated by the PRC
government. The PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement benefit schemes
to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to
the retirement benefit schemes is to make the required contributions
under the schemes.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme”) for all its qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in funds under the control of trustees. Under the rule of the MPF
Scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at rate specified in the rules.

The Group contributed RMB19.3 million to the above mentioned
schemes for the year ended 31 December 2014.

BUFRTEECIRR EMRANE14A.66058
ERMWHER A EARBATET 2 IHERER
STORAEE 2 BEEEPRIL ¢ (i)R—RE
RERRHEERRETT  R(INRBEEZER
2 BRBHEK - WY AR R RREE NS
METBATFAIEZ FHET

ARAREEBESSTMRASBMNEBEE
FEAERIZE30005% N2 [ IEEiZ BB BB
BERZEZTIEIRE  W2RBREKHBAET740
SR AR A LR BIFT i E R E R 5 M E
B ] ZEARBZZEBE L K ST ER
FTBREAEEZFERERS - RIELETHRA
F14A5615 - BRI K EFTMEHBHER L
ii(a) R (o) FTit 2 3HBRIER H 2 BELK®
BEHERBERZHH - ARREREBHR
FTHR S AZ BREM FR 1 22 3 o

EEEH
FRALETIRFERRNEEREERARAE
MHEAIERBOEE A

RKEFHE

AEERTEERZREESTEBNRLZE
REERRENFEZ28EE - pEREAF
BRZFENENTEBREERE THM—
EADLZFIE - WEBBERBBERN - K&
BYZEFRRENAE 2E-—BEERREZE
FHEIERREHR -

AEENRBBAAECEREERILBHMER
BEAB([RESFE ) -  BESFABZEE
FHRES  BAKEZEENH - WHEFE
AREE - REBEREEHE  BEREEEEAS
B AR Z b R Azt AR -

RBEZE-_T-—NF+_A=1t—HIEFE K
SER LA SHRARKI9O3BET -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales for the year and
aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers
were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
recommended by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of
their merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments of the
directors are reviewed by the remuneration committee, having regard
to the Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics. The Company has adopted a Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme, Share Option Scheme and Share Award Plan
as an incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of each of
the schemes are set out on pages 52 to 58 in this annual report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption available
to the shareholders of the Company by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

None of the directors or substantial shareholders of the Company or
any of their respective associates has engaged in any business that
competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

NON-COMPETE UNDERTAKING

Mr. CHAN Man Wai, Mr. YIP Shu Ming, Mr. KU Hok Chiu, Best
Active Investments Limited, Current Success Investments Limited
and Bright Mind Investments Limited, have given an irrevocable non-
compete undertaking in favour of the Group pursuant to which each
of them irrevocably, unconditionally, jointly and severally undertaken,
among other matters, not to, directly or indirectly, carry on, invest in
or be engaged in any business which would or may compete with the
business of the Group. Details of the Non-compete Undertaking have
been set out in the section headed “Relationship with our Controlling
Shareholders” in the Prospectus.

The Non-compete Undertaking has become effective from the Listing
Date.

The Company has received the confirmation from the Controlling
Shareholders in respect of their compliance with the terms of the
Non-compete Undertaking from the Listing Date to the date of this
report.

The independent non-executive directors had reviewed the
compliance with and enforcement of the terms of the Non-compete

BEEzHEREER

ARAMEZENBBEAZETSATIZRERM
E2HETMERREERBHFRAEBRFZ
ESR

TR FEGE
RXEEE - E/ALLE - HEBEL - Best

Active Investments Limited * Current Success
Investments Limited }2Bright Mind Investments
Limited 2 A 2N £ B ¢F -~ AT #[E &9 7 3% 55 %
0 & BEE AR RS AT S M R R G
CEHEIREET RENREEREEER
BRFH AR FNEER - THRFAETE
R ER BT AR AR SR AV BRI —8F -

N SAGE A L B EEAR -

AATEHEERBERAKES EHAHREE
RS B HR ISP R FRGE IR KT 3 I e RERR
i o

BYGFRTERCENERERA LA R
EARHRE B HE ST RO BIHIT T BT A R

Undertaking by the Controlling Shareholders from the Listing Date to ~ &J1& % °

the date of this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE ERERS

The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting policies, B ZESECDEBHAEBMEMN @1 K
accounting standards and practices adopted by the Group and the &R ~ @RI NIEBH| - UERAEEHE _Z
consolidated financial statements and results of the Group for the —PE+—H=+—H It FE G50 %HRE
year ended 31 December 2014. PET
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AUDITORS EEm

Ernst & Young were appointed by the directors to fill the casual LK EAMEKAR _E—_—FEEESELT
vacancy caused by the resignation of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as AR A TZEA - LUEGRHEEE s BER &
auditors of the Company in 2012. There have been no other changes ~ =HETTTEFEMAE 4 2 a5t « BE=F I &
of auditors in the past three years. HM S EE -

Emst & Young will retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as kK @ =TI BTG ET - AR A ERREA
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM. FRELBREBABR - ENZELOKZEE

EIEFT AR BAZEED o
On behalf of the Board RERESFE
YIP Shu Ming E
Chairman =R
Hong Kong B
30 March 2015 —E-RF=A=1+H
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To the shareholders of Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tang
Palace (China) Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 70 to 148, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as
at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong 5 +852 2846 9888
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Tel: +852 2846 9888 www.ey.com

Fax: +852 2868 4432
www.ey.com
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To the shareholders of Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

GO R

Year ended 31 December 2014
E-E-NE+-_A=+—HIEE

2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
et AR®T T ARETT
Revenue Was 5 989,048 902,420
Other income HAKA 5 25,861 20,627
Cost of inventories consumed ERETERA (402,840) (380,162)
Staff costs 8 THA (256,279) (237,601)
Depreciation of items of property, Y% - B RREEE
plant and equipment e (55,812) (49,785)
Utilities and consumables NHEE MR KRB (58,153) (51,525)
Rental and related expenses He REERY (105,918) (88,123)
Other expenses HAanhx (68,619) (65,572)
Finance costs B R 7 (197) (282)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR A 2 A 6 67,091 49,997
Income tax expense FriSiiF sz 10 (14,891) (13,144)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ANFE T 52,200 36,853
Attributable to: SFER
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE Y =N 11 53,200 36,853
Non-controlling interests FEIERR R (1,000) =
52,200 36,853
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE AAREBERERS
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF BEAEGEZ
THE COMPANY sRER 13
Basic (RMB cents) HERARES) 12.69 8.83
Diluted (RMB cents) HEHEARED) 12.69 8.81
Details of the dividends proposed for the year are disclosed in  FEREZEE 7 BRI EHRRM 12T HE -

note 12 to the financial statements.

70

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF

NN



N/~

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
fo P 4 T MR i 3

Year ended 31 December 2014
HE_Z-NMF+_A=1+—RHILFE

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
it AR¥ T ARETIT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERR 52,200 36,853
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) Hib2mEWE (FE)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) to be REZBFREET DA
reclassified to profit or loss in ERm s HMWEER
subsequent periods: Wz, (E518) -
Exchange differences on translation of foreign ~ #EIEINEFE >~
operations M H ZRE 24 (772)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FRAZEKZEE
FOR THE YEAR 52,224 36,081
Attributable to: BEEN
Owners of the Company RREIHEB A 11 53,224 36,081
Non-controlling interests FEERR A 2 (1,000) =
52,224 36,081
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 December 2014
RZZE—NF+=—A=+—H

2014 2013
—E-ImEF —T—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
it AREET T ARETIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - MR NE 14 167,910 156,560
Intangible assets I EE 15 10,378 11,518
Deposits e 18 28,812 34,192
Deferred tax assets EEFIEEE 23 5,897 4,763
Total non-current assets EMBEEBRE 212,997 207,028
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories FE 17 36,288 29,520
Trade and other receivables and prepayments £ 5 5 H fib & Yt 5018 2
SEUNE O 18 24,559 24,387
Pledged time deposit B E BT 19 25,000 =
Time deposits TEBRF R 19 25,543 27,445
Cash and cash equivalents HekREE 19 273,357 234,035
Total current assets MENEELE 384,747 315,387
CURRENT LIABILITIES i =R
Trade and other payables B 5 &AM ERFRIE 20 166,679 142,509
Amount due to a related company JES —REIEEE A R FUAR 21 1,649 4,258
Interest-bearing bank borrowing SHRBITEE 22 22,160 -
Tax payable FESRIE 2,990 2,054
Total current liabilities MENE BB 193,478 148,821
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 191,269 166,566
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT MEERABEE
LIABILITIES 404,266 373,594
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities BERIAAE 23 950 1,177
Net assets BEFE 403,316 372,417
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of ARRABEE AEGEER
the Company
Issued capital BT 24 35,221 35,133
Reserves EE 25(a) 368,095 336,284
403,316 371,417
Non-controlling interests IEE ISR T - 1,000
Total equity B 403,316 372,417
YIP Shu Ming CHAN Man Wai
& BRI {2
Director Director
= =
72 TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED B E (HmE) BERARA T

NN



/A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2014
E-E—E+-_A=+—HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAARENES
Share  Statutory Share Exchange Non-
Issued ~ premium general option Other  fluctuation Retained controlling Total
capital account resernve resenve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
EE-H Y]

BEEE  BiiER B WREGRE  RUER B RERA £ FEREE 4R
Moes  RVBOD  RWBON  RVBOO  RWBOD  RVBOX  RVBOMD  RWBON  RVBOO  RWBOD VB
M BRI ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR ARMTR  ARRTR ARRTR ARMTR  ARMTR  ARRTR

(ote 24) (note 25(3) (ote 28] (note 25(3)
() W) (W) (Wogy)

At 1 January 2013 RZ5-=F-F-H 34,944 85,180 21,675 1569 14326 (496) 147,860 365,064 - 365,04
Proftfor the year ERgH - - - - - - 3,853 3,853 - 3,853
Other comprehensiveloss fortheyear:  EREMZEEE

Eichange diference on tensonof - B S ERELH

foregn operations EXER = = = = - (i) - () = ()
Total comprehensiee income: EnREbaEE

forthe year - - - - - [m) 36,853 36,081 - 36,061
Contbuton by ron-contolng rterests S EREE - - - - - - - - 1000 1000
Equiy-setfed share opfon amangement I RAEE B RER B % - - - 53 - - - 53 = 53
Bxercise of share options friEEE ) 80 14 - (851) - - - 861 - 61
Shareoptions lapsed durng theyer  EREHZERTE = = = (170) - = 170 = - -
Issue o shares under share avrd pln A 2130

ikt ) 109 1287 - - - - - 13% - 13%

Finel 2012 dhicend decared ER-T-ZERERE = (32,369 - - - - - (32369 - (32369
Transer fomretaned profts RERHEE - - 15% - - - (15%) - - -
31 December 2013 RoB-=Et-A=+-A BW o BB BT L MR (1% B 0 e
At 1 January 2014 RE-IE-F-A 35,133 55,531 27 1137 4326 (1,268) 183,351 4 1,000 3241
Proft forthe year EpgH - - - - - - 5320 53200 (1,000 52200
Other comprehensive ncome EpEpREbE:

for the year:

Euchange diference on tanseonof - 851 S ERmELH

foregn operations EXEE - - - - - u - % - %
Total comprehensiee income EpemkzagE

for the year - - - - - % 53,200 53,204 (1,000) 52004
Equiy-setted share opton amangement~ HIRA S E /B % - - - 110 - - - 110 - 110
Evercise of share options fIERE 24e) % 1817 - (1,247) - - - 8 - 8
Final 2013 dvidend decred s - (29 - - - - -9 - Ry
Transer fom retaned profts BiflEg - - 40 - - - ) - - -
At 31 December 2014 WF-IE+-A=1-A 321 BB/ N 4 74,326 (124 206081 403316 - 4336

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of ~ * N ERERF OSSN BFREITRGE EE
RMB368,095,000 (2013: RMB336,284,000) in the consolidated A B #368,095,000T (—ZFE—=14F : ARK
statement of financial position. 336,284,0007T) °

SIS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
OB EemRER

Year ended 31 December 2014

HE-T—

MFE+-—A=+—RIFE

2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
et AR®T T ARETT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETBFABRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B A% B4 A 67,091 49,997
Adjustments for: IR ER
Finance costs BEKA 7 197 282
Interest income MBI A 5 (2,673) (2,763)
Depreciation of items of property, W -~ HE ME&E
plant and equipment HEWE 6 55,812 49,785
Amortisation of intangible assets ER B EBH 6 1,500 1,592
Impairment of items of property, Y - BE MR
plant and equipment HE 2 RE 6 - 538
Equity-settled share option expense IR L B R ER 26 110 593
Equity-settled share award plan expense IR A 45 B A7 22
TR 26 - 1,396
122,037 101,420
Increase in inventories e (6,768) (5,472)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and B 5 R EH M I K&
other receivables and prepayment B FRERL
(3Hn) (172) 2,554
Decrease/(increase) in deposits merL, (Em) 5,380 (17,390)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 hE AR FRIE
1 24,194 13,480
Increase/(decrease) in an amount due to e —EER R FIE
a related company 2,/ Crd) (2,609) 2,864
Cash generated from operations REEFNFTISIR G 142,062 97,456
Interest paid ERFLE (197) (282)
Income tax paid ERETEH (15,316) (13,948)
Net cash flows from operating activities KEEBMSRERE
HER 126,549 83,226
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHMERERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received BEHFIE 2,673 2,763
Purchases of items of property, BEYHE - WE&ZE
plant and equipment HE (67,464) (68,184)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWE - BENE&E
plant and equipment 18 B 1S58 302 -
Additions to intangible assets REEBLEE (365) (936)
Decrease/(increase) in time deposits EBfF R A (380) 1,902 (27,445)
Increase in the pledged time deposit B B ROE N (25,000) =
Net cash flows used in investing activities KEEZBMARERE
HEE (87,952) (83,802)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2014 2013
—E-mF —ET—=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
HiaE AR¥T R ARETT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METBRERERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares BITRHDPATIS IR 718 661
New bank loans FIBIRITE R 22,160 =
Contribution by non-controlling interests FEIEREREE - 1,000
Dividends paid BT A (22,153) (32,368)
Net cash flows from/(used) in financing activites Eb&SEBIFTS,(FTA)
REMEFRE 725 (30,707)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ReRESEEEM
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ORiA) F5E 39,322 (31,283)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F#ZIH & MIREEE 234,035 265,405
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net MERBE) y 2 FRE - 87)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZBAERBESEE
AT END OF YEAR 273,357 234,035

ANALYSIS OF BALANCESOF CASHAND B4 RESZBEZDHT
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances Re RIB1TES 19 255,669 213,001
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity & Ui & 5 R 21 2 B
of less than three months when acquired PR=EA
HAKIRE BATE 19 17,688 21,034
Cash and cash equivalent as stated in the REFEHERERYIER
consolidated statement of cash flows MIRE NIEEEE 19 273,357 234,035
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31 December 2014
RZZE—NF+=—A=+—H

CIAL POSITION

2014 2013
—E—mEF —E—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
Kzt AR® T ARETIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KB ARIRE 16 7,097 7,097
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHI B A B8 16 73,929 94,887
Total non-current assets ERENEEETE 81,026 101,984
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEE 19 14 89
CURRENT LIABILITIES i =R
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERFRIE 20 69 155
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFE (55) (66)
Net assets BEFE 80,971 101,918
EQUITY s
Issued capital [ 24 35,221 35,133
Other reserves H R 25(b) 45,750 66,785
Total equity B 80,971 101,918
YIP Shu Ming CHAN Man Wai
58 R &
Director Director
EBE EE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 755 e % B

31 December 2014
RZZE—mF+=A=+—H

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands under the Companies Law
as an exempted company with limited liability and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The registered office of the Company is located at
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands and its principal place of business
is located at Unit 3 on 10th Floor, Greenfield Tower, Concordia
Plaza, No. 1 Science Museum Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was principally engaged in
restaurant operations and food productions.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance relating to the
preparation of financial statements, which for this financial
year and the comparative period continue to be those of the
predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance
with transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”,
which are set out in section 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that
Ordinance. The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”) and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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2.1

78

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2014. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group
and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control described in
the accounting policy for subsidiaries below. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (i)
the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

2.1
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DISCLOSURES

N/~

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

The Group has adopted the following revised standards
and new interpretation for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
(2011)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(FRIC)-Int 21

Amendments to HKFRS 2
included in Annual
Improvements 2010-2012
Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 3
included in Annual
Improvements 2010-2012
Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 13
included in Annual
Improvements 2010-2012
Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1
included in Annual
Improvements 2011-2013
Cycle

U Effective from 1 July 2014

Investment Entities

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

Levies

Definition of Vesting Condition?

Accounting for Contingent

Consideration in a Business
Combination?

Short-term Receivables and
Payables

Meaning of Effective HKFRSs

The adoption of the revised standards and interpretation has
had no significant financial effect on these financial statements.

S B A Mk
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2.3 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET

ADOPTED

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements.
HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 10

and HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 11
HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to
HKAS 27 (2011)

Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

Financial Instruments*

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?

Investment Entities: Applying
the Consolidation Exception?

Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations?
Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?
Disclosure Initiative?

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation?

Agriculture: Bearer Plants?

Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions'

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements?

Amendments to a number of
HKFRSs!

Amendments to a number of
HKFRSs!

Amendments to a number of
HKFRSs2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET
ADOPTED (Continued)

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

£ Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual
financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and
therefore is not applicable to the Group

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
will affect the presentation and disclosure of certain information
in the consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31
December 2015. The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of these changes.

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to
be applicable to the Group is as follows:

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of
HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial instruments
project to replace HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9.
The standard introduces new requirements for classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. The Group
expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2018. The Group
expects that the adoption of HKFRS 9 will have an impact on the
classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets.
Further information about the impact will be available nearer the
implementation date of the standard.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address
an inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and
in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture.
The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss
when the sale or contribution of assets between an investor
and its associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a
transaction involving assets that do not constitute a business,
a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognised in
the investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture. The
amendments are to be applied prospectively. The Group
expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2016.
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2.3 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW

82

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET
ADOPTED (Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 11 require that an acquirer of
an interest in a joint operation in which the activity of the joint
operation constitutes a business must apply the relevant
principles for business combinations in HKFRS 3. The
amendments also clarify that a previously held interest in a joint
operation is not remeasured on the acquisition of an additional
interest in the same joint operation while joint control is retained.
In addition, a scope exclusion has been added to HKFRS 11
to specify that the amendments do not apply when the parties
sharing joint control, including the reporting entity, are under
common control of the same ultimate controlling party. The
amendments apply to both the acquisition of the initial interest
in a joint operation and the acquisition of any additional interests
in the same joint operation. The amendments are not expected
to have any impact on the financial position or performance of
the Group upon adoption on 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model that will apply
to revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under
HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The
principles in HKFRS 15 provide a more structured approach
for measuring and recognising revenue. The standard also
introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure
requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract
asset and liability account balances between periods and key
judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all
current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. The
Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 January 2017 and is
currently assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 upon adoption.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.3 NEW AND REVISED HKFRSs AND NEW

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE
HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE NOT YET
ADOPTED (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the principle
in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of
economic benefits that are generated from operating business
(of which the asset is part) rather than the economic benefits
that are consumed through the use of the asset. As a result, a
revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate property,
plant and equipment and may only be used in very limited
circumstances to amortise intangible assets. The amendments
are to be applied prospectively. The amendments are not
expected to have any impact on the financial position or
performance of the Group upon adoption on 1 January 2016
as the Group has not used a revenue-based method for the
calculation of depreciation of its non-current assets.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle issued
in January 2014 sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs.
Except for those described in note 2.2, the Group expects
to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2015. None of the
amendments are expected to have a significant financial impact
on the Group. Details of the amendment most applicable to the
Group are as follows:

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments: Clarifies that an entity must
disclose the judgements made by management in applying the
aggregation criteria in HKFRS 8, including a brief description
of operating segments that have been aggregated and the
economic characteristics used to assess whether the segments
are similar. The amendments also clarify that a reconciliation of
segment assets to total assets is only required to be disclosed
if the reconciliation is reported to the chief operating decision
maker.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights
that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(c)  the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received

and receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises
in those expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired assets.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period
as to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which
it arises.
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3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
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POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s
family and that person
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is @ member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

(b)  the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(v)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria
are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required
to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements  The shorter of the period of the
respective lease or 5 years
Furniture, fixtures and 20%-33%
equipment
Motor vehicles 20%—-25%
Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.
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3.1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the
year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents leasehold improvements
and furniture, fixtures and equipment under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct cost of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are
assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with
finite lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end.

Trademarks, franchises, licenses and concession right

Purchased trademarks, franchises, licenses and concession
right are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives of 10 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit or loss on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial investments, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in
the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through profit
or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in other income and gains in the statement of profit
or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in finance costs for loans and in other
operating expenses for receivables.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk
and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the Group
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realised or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in
the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Subsequent measurement of loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

3.1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash,
which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end
of each reporting period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@ from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b)  service income, when the service is rendered;

(c) commission income, on the completion of the transaction;
and

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme and share
award plan for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success
of the Group’s operations. Employees (including directors) of
the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based
payments, whereby employees render services as consideration
for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for
grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the
fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is
determined by an external valuer using a binomial model, further
details of which are given in note 26 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 85 A Ff

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Share-based payments (Continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in
employee benefit expense. The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised
as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is
conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as
a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not
been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In
addition, an expense is recognised for any modification that
increases the total fair value of the share-based payments, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the statement
of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute 5% of its payroll costs
to the central pension scheme. The contributions are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
shareholders of the Company.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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3.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a non-
monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item
(i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or
loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries are currencies
other than the RMB. As at the end of the reporting period,
the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into
the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their
statements of profit or loss are translated into RMB at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of the subsidiaries operate outside Mainland
China are translated into RMB at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
the subsidiaries operate outside Mainland China which arise
throughout the year are translated into RMB at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no long exists, the Group
has to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value
of an asset can be supported by the net present value of future
cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued
use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow projections
including whether these cash flow projections are discounted
using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management to determine the level of impairment, including
the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the net present value
used in the impairment test.
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3.2

102

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax
assets relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December 2014
was RMB3,753,000 (2013: RMB4,763,000). Further details
of the Group’s deferred tax are contained in note 23 to the
financial statements.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The Group depreciates the different classes of property,
plant and equipment on a straight-line basis at applicable
depreciation rates over the estimated useful life. The useful
life is estimated with reference to the wear and tear history of
property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful life reflects
the directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends
to derive future economic benefits from the use of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines whether property, plant and equipment
are impaired when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists when
the carrying value of the property, plant and equipment exceeds
it recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less
costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
values less costs of disposal is based on available date from
binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of
similar assets or observable market price less incremental costs
for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations are
undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. Further details are given in note 14 to the
financial statements.

Impairment of intangible assets

The Group determines whether intangible assets are impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the
value in use of the cash-generating. Estimating the value in
use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating units and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of intangible
assets at 31 December 2014 was RMB10,378,000 (20183:
RMB11,513,000). Further details are given in note 15 to the
financial statements.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on geographical areas and has three
reportable operating segments as follows:

(i) the Southern China region;
(i) the Eastern China region; and
(i)~ the Northern China region

Management monitors the results of its operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on reportable segment profit/loss, which
is a measure of adjusted operating profit/loss before tax. The
adjusted profit/loss before tax is measured consistently with the
Group’s profit before tax except that head office and corporate
income and expenses are excluded from such measurement.

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the
then prevailing market prices.

Information about major customers

There was no revenue from customers individually contributing
over 10% to the total revenue of the Group.

REDIER

REEMS  AEEZMRAKEEE
6 - EHE=ERRELEDEMT

() EEEHE :
(i) ERME K
i) FELHE

EEEBUEREQENBIFE  IME
HERDERRRF G ZRE - 2 EHRE
BRI B R RS 2 2 B A, E1E -
HAMRBATSHBELE RN, BEZF
B - BRI RHEEERN, R AE
BERHADEN —BETE - AR ETE
REBREEZRARF

DEEZHERERIREERFRITH
B RE=TIEHHEEMBIEBETR
%O

IREFEN

BEXEBE-FPHNBANEREEBEA
10%JA £ ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 i P e
4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 4. R&KIER(E)
Segment information about the business is presented below: HIE 7 DEBERERMT ¢
Southern China Eastern China Northern China Total
4] £R 314 gt

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
§-mE CF-IF S§-ME SFSF SPME CTSF SgME F=F
RMB'000  RMBO0  RMB'000  RMB0O0  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB000
ARMIE ARBTE ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARETR ARMTR ARRTR

Segment revenue: A3

Sales to extemal customers NIEFHE 196,581 151545 492528 440038 299939 310837 989,048 902420

Inter-segment sales PEEEE - - 22,353 10,084 - - 22,353 10,084
196,581 151,545 514,881 450,122 299,939 310,837 1,011,401 912,504

Reconciliation: %

Eimination of inter-segment sales 7 2 E 34 (22,383 (10,084

Revenue Wi 980,048 902420

Segment results THEE 18,966 10,213 44,495 29,268 28,756 33,570 92,217 73,051

Reconcilation: i

Interest income FlEMA 47 1,105

Unallocated expenses AAERT (254000 (23877)

Finance costs RERMK (197) (282)

Profit before tax [egibail 67,001 49997

Other segment information: ~ Eft2&H :
Depreciation of tems of property,  ¥1% * BRRAEER

plant and equipment b 11,791 10,195 26,719 23,187 16,901 16,118 55,411 49,500
Amortisation of intangible assets ST A& - - 567 625 12 23 739 848
Impairment of tems of property, ~ ¥1% - BRR:AEER

plant and equipment ZHfE - - - - - 538 - 538
Capital expenditure’ XA 2578 3402 352 40883 10219 13982 66318 58267

& Capital expenditure represents additions to property, plant and * BAFHTIEREYRE - Bis Rk E R
equipment and intangible assets. BEE e

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 — = — [0 F 105




106

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For management purposes, segment revenue and segment
results are the two key indicators provided to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker to make decisions about the resource
allocation and to assess performance. No segment asset
and liability information is presented as, in the opinion of the
directors, such information is not a key indicator provided to the
Group’s chief operating decision maker.

The Group’s revenue is arising from restaurant operations and
food productions.

Geographical information

All of the Group’s operations are located in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”). The Group’s revenue from
external customers and all of its non-current assets are located
in the PRC, including Hong Kong and Macau.

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the
amounts received and receivable for operation of restaurants,
net of discounts and sales related taxes during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and other income is as
follows:

4.

REDWEN(A)

REBME - HElE RS BLRBERA
£ E T ELERTEELERHE R
SHUEBHMAIE - BERA - ARH
HEERBRARLFRHTAEEEE
BEAFE 2 T BRE - RS2 Rl
ZER -

AEBHRSTEREEBRLEERRRE
E o

HEER
REBAKLEBRHUNPEARLM
BI([FFE]) - REBKBEINBEF S
MERAERBEEHNNTE(BREES
TIRPT) o

W & HAb U A
WEHBIAREB L E£5  IHERAKLE
B DU RIS 58 (SR i M sS4
BEFIA) -

AREE Y R EMPADHTIT

2014 2013
—F-mF —T=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETIT
Revenue g
Gross revenue Pl 1,045,700 954,736
Less: sales related tax B SHE R IE (56,652) (62,316)
989,048 902,420
Other income Hug A
Bank interest income SRITH BULA 2,673 2,763
Commission incomet e WA 16,947 13,681
Others Hith 6,241 4,183
25,861 20,627
# Commission income represents commission received or receivable ¥ 12 A F5 515 B R ZEFE R 2 iy 2 Bt fE

in respect of sales of tea related products.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S B A Mk

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBIATEF

AKEZBRBADEN D0, (%) T3

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

(crediting): ==4y= N
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=4F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
ik ARETR AREFTT
Depreciation of items of property, WE - BEMREIEE
plant and equipment ZIE 14 55,812 49,785
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEBH 15 1,500 1,592
Impairment of items of property, Yz - BEREEEE
plant and equipment 2B 14 - 538
Minimum lease payments under THREFLEERE
operating leases of land and buildings ~ H/EFHE FIE 88,895 72,750
Contingent rents under operating LERE A
leases™ 1,110 978
Auditors’ remuneration ZEETN S 960 960
Directors’ remuneration EEME 8 4,317 3,885
Employee benefit expense EERAAZ (TR
(excluding directors’ and chief BEERITREHME
executive’s remuneration (note 8)): (B17£8))
Wages and salaries IEKEHS 232,598 213,569
Equity-settled share option expense  SARRZAN45E 2 BE A% 1
(553 26 110 593
Equity-settled share award plan AR 458 2 B B2 8D
expense FrEIF 26 - 1,396
Pension scheme contributions RIRFTEIER(ERR
(defined contribution scheme)” HEETEDA 19,254 18,158
251,962 233,716
Foreign exchange differences, net M5 =R HRR (76) (1,131)

Y BEHEZARHEIAALGERBERL
[HE LA I -

Contingent rents under operating leases are included in “Rental
and related expenses” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

Ro-F—nFE+—HA=+—H  KEFH
HEATFER ISR R KGR K82 502
BRI (—F—=14F : #E) -

" At 31 December 2014, the Group had no forfeited contributions "
available to reduce its contributions to the pension scheme in
future years (2013: Ni).
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7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BWERAK
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BB ¢
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBTT
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable AR AFRNBEEERZ
within five years RITERF A 197 282
8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 8. EERTHERZM<
REMUNERATION
Directors’ and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, FR - BEERTHAHE 2B E TR
disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and the disclosure AR BEBR RGO BEAEHBLAT -
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as
follows:
2014 2013
—E-mF 2=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARETTT
Fees we 2,160 2,160
Other emoluments: HEiE & -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e R MEDA S 2,122 1,688
Pension scheme contributions RRET IR 35 37
2,157 1,725
4,317 3,885
(a) Independent non-executive directors (@) BIUFHITEE
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors FR - YN TFELIIERTES 2 8E
during the year were as follows: LU
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T ARETT
Mr. KWONG Chi Keung G 144 144
Mr. KWONG Ping Man B IRS A& 144 144
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Ting, Alfred SREREES A 144 144
432 432
There were no other emoluments payable to the FA - MEEMENELIENTES
independent non-executive directors during the year WEHMWN( T —=F : T) -
(2013: Nil).
108 TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED & (R E) #BRAERA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 i P e
8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 8. EERTHHARZME(#&)
REMUNERATION (Continued)
(b) Executive directors and chief executive (b) BITESRITBAR
Salaries,
allowances Performance Pension
and benefits related scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
A1 FEEE BARGE
he RENAE 24 % ek

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTRE ARMTR ARWTR ARMTz ARWTR

2014 —E-ME
Executive directors: HTES
Mr. YIP Shu Ming (‘Mr. Yip?) Eemas(EELE]) 480 756 - 12 1,248
Mr. CHAN Man Wai ('Mr. Chan”) ~ BESESEA (TRREHE]) 384 - - 11 395
Mr. KU Hok Chiu (‘Mr. Ku) HEREE(HEE]) 384 - - - 384
Ms. WENG Peihe (‘Ms. Weng')* SERTL(THRL)) 480 932 434 12 1,858
1,728 1,688 434 35 3,885
2013 —g8-=f
Executive directors: HTES
Mr. YIP Shu Ming SRR E 480 756 = 13 1,049
Mr. CHAN Man Wai B REE 384 - - 12 396
Mr. KU Hok Chiu Rl i 384 - - - 384
Ms. WENG Peihe SERTt 480 932 - 12 1,424
1,728 1,688 - 37 3,453
Except Ms. Weng, no director was entitied to performance BB REEMBEESTZAERK
related bonus in the current year. In the prior year, Mr. Yip MBI - NEFE - BAEAENRES
waived the performance related bonus he might be entitied 8 B IR AR 75 T P] B2 B A I EX B R 3R 4B
in relation to his services rendered. ZAELT ©
* Ms. Weng is also the chief executive of the Group. * BRI A E T TEARE,

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 — T — [0 FF # 109




S 5 A Mk

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

SvLvivd

NOTES TO THE FINANLIAL STATEMENTS

The five highest paid employees during the year included two
(2013: two) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out
in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the
remaining three (2013: three) highest paid employees who are
neither a director nor chief executive of the Company, are as

TEREHES

RER AEE=HEEREMA(ZE

—=F MR)EF > HMFBIER LA
8 - AERHBT =R (ZFT—=F:
=R)R=HEECGEARRESRHITRE
HOMFMFIT 25020 T

follows:

Group

REH
2014 2013
—E-MF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETIT
Basic salaries and other benefits in kind EAXFH & REMEY = 2,529 2,409

Equity-settled share award plan expense PARG AR5 2 B% 1) 22 B

EIFRX - 1,023
Performance related bonuses ﬁfﬁﬁﬁ B2 1E4L 651 =
Pension scheme contributions RIRET IR 43 39
3,223 3,471

The number of non-director and non-chief executive, highest
paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following

bands is as follows:

5 T 5 R E o S 2 F T
SEHHESMABDT -

Number of employees

BE AE

2014 2013

—E—-mF —E—=4F

Nil to RMB1,000,000 T & AR¥1,000,0007T 1 2
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 AR#1,000,00170E

AR#1,500,0007T 2 -
RMB1,500,001 to RMB2,000,000 AR#1,500,001 L&

AR#2 000,000 - 1

3 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoF 785 S 2R B e
10. INCOME TAX 10. Fi8%
The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands and ARAFIRASEHSEMKY - WEREH
is exempted from income tax. It is not subject to tax in other MPTET « NRBIHAMANEAMD BDEERR
jurisdictions. RIFRIE o
Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at o {th 3h 75 B FE SR A i ) B T8 T AN 52 B 4K
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group BETIE R AR v TR R E o A A
operates. The Company’s subsidiaries in Mainland China are R B A 2 B8 A Bl BB R B25%
subject to income tax at the rate of 25% (2013: 25%). (ZT—=% : 25%) 2157 o
2014 2013
—EF-mE  —T=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETFT
Group: AEHE :
Current - PRC BNER—dp
Charge for the year REERAX 16,252 11,748
Deferred (note 23) BE(HT7E23) (1,361) 1,396
Total tax charge for the year AEEHIBAZ LT 14,891 13,144
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

10. INCOME TAX (Continued) 10. FrE%i(4&)
i@ AR AR B R E K ED M B A B BT
BRZEEMREREGRHAGEFGTE 2R
HERERERREAE 2 RBEER Y
IR MOERBRR(BVAEMRR) BAFEER

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rate for the country in which the Company and
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense
at the effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the applicable

rate (i.e., the statutory tax rate) to the tax charge for the year is as TERYHERET
follows:
Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E-0mF ZT—=F
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
AR¥T T ARBTIT
Profit before tax BRAT AT 25 A 67,091 49,997
Tax at the statutory tax rate A TE MR 16,773 25.0 12,499 25.0
Lower tax rates enacted by & AT (R R 2R
local authority (4,079) (6.1) (2,114) 4.2)
Effect of withholding tax at 10% REBFRREKTEA A
on the distributable profits of B A] 23 K% A1 A
the Group’s PRC subsidiaries 10%TEHIB M & - - 300 0.6
Income not subject to tax BRMT WA (384) (0.6) (576) (1.2)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR 2 Fixx 2,459 3.7 1,497 3.0
Tax losses utilised from A BA R 2 B
previous periods i (150) (0.2) (85) 0.2)
Tax losses not recognised KRR B EE 1,769 2.6 1,627 3.3
Others Hth (1,497) (2.2) (@) -
Tax charge at the Group’s FREREBER
effective rate for the year MR E 7718
B 14,891 22.2 13,144 26.3
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13.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2014 includes a profit of
RMB378,000 (2013: RMB11,558,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company (note 25(b)).

11.

S5 i B

RRBFER A BB

HE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—HIEE -
RABHE ANELEE RN B2EIARA
BB 7% 3k 2 s F A R #378,0007T (=
T — =4 : AR¥11,558,0007T) (Kt
25(b)) °

DIVIDENDS 12. KR
2014 2013
—E-QmEF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETFT
Proposed final — EEARH -

HK9.5 cents per ordinary share BAREBA%9.571L

(2013: HK6.6 cents) TE-=F:6.6/1l) 31,887 22,096

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 419,142,742 (2013: 417,378,485) in issue during the
year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amount is
based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company. The weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic
earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares into ordinary shares.
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ERERBERS LHE - HAEER -

ERAREBRESFEABGZERE
A

FREAR B S B HRE AR 7 E B RE
@SB ARIGAFR SN R FRBETE
FEINHE T 419,142,742 (= F—=
% : 417,378,485)51 &

BRETRN SR VRBEANR BT BAE
SEBANBEAFEaMFTE - sHERA
ZEBBIE TR AFADEITEBK
2B (WA EEBRERBNAAE) - KRk
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5 i P e
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 13. AR AEERERSSEAEGZEREA
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY (&)
(Continued)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are FREARREERFINGTE T AKE
based on:
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
Earnings 2R
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders ~ ZNA B BAREZS R A A
of the Company FE(LS T 53,200 36,853
Number of shares
R
2014 2013
—F-mE =T =F
Shares [i4v)
Weighted average number of ordinary FREFTE R INE
shares in issue during the year T8 419,142,742 417,378,485
Effect of dilution: BEe
Weighted average number of ordinary W AR 2 LA
shares in respect of share options DIRESF 5 ER 176,862 696,595
Weighted average number of ordinary AR ESiREE RN A
shares for the purpose of diluted TmAR hE I 2R

earnings per share

419,319,604 418,075,080
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 i P e
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% -  BERRE
Group RE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
HE KRB
HE#E e AE @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AR¥ETT ARETT AR%TR
31 December 2014 —E-E
+=A=t+—-H
At 1 January 2014: RZZE—MFE—HF—H:
Cost XA 297,603 58,796 4,036 360,435
Accumulated depreciation RIERRE
and impairment (173,161) (28,733) (1,981) (203,875)
Net carrying amount REFE 124,442 30,063 2,055 156,560
At 1 January 2014, net of R-Z—NF
accumulated depreciation —A—B KRR
and impairment WERRE 124,442 30,063 2,055 156,560
Additions NE 50,781 16,101 582 67,464
Depreciation provided FRFERE
during the year (44,354) (10,678) (780) (55,812)
Disposals HE - (104) (198) (302)
At 31 December 2014, netof MNZ—ZE—I&
accumulated depreciation +-A=+—H M
and impairment BREHTERRE 130,869 35,382 1,659 167,910
At 31 December 2014: RZZE—mF
+-A=+—8:
Cost AR 348,384 74,766 3,968 427,118
Accumulated depreciation 2FMERRE
and impairment (217,515) (39,384) (2,309) (259,208)
Net carrying amount REFE 130,869 35,382 1,659 167,910
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NOTES TO THE FINANLIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

14. 0% - BERRE (&)

Group rEER
Fumiture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor Construction
improvements equipment vehicles in progress Total
FE- B
RERE R "B EETRE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
NS ARETL ARETT ARBTT NS
31 December 2013 “E-=F+-A=1+-H
At 1 January 2013; RIZ-=5-A-H:
Cost AR 241,686 53,817 2,901 8,245 306,649
Accumulated depreciation  23HHE (132,536) (24,188) (1,226) - (157,950)
Net carrying amount %A 109,150 29,629 1,675 8,245 148,699
At1 January 2013, netof ~ WZE—=%-A—H"
accumulated depreciation IR Z:HTE 109,150 29,629 1,675 8,245 148,699
Additions NE 47,672 9,377 1,135 - 58,184
Depreciation provided during £ i E 4
the year (40,087) (8,943) (755) - (49,785)
Impaiment HE (538) - - - (539)
Transfers B 8,245 = = (8,245) =
At 31 December 2013, netof RZFE—=4
accumulated depreciation  TZA=1—H ' 1k
and impairment ZAHERAE 124,442 30,083 2,055 - 156,560
At 31 December 2013: RZE—=%
+-A=1+-8:
Cost XA 297,603 58,796 4,036 - 360,435
Accumulated depreciation  2:FHTERE
and impaiment (173,161) (28,733) (1,981) - (203,875)
Net carrying amount REFE 124,442 30,063 2,055 = 156,560
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5 i P e
15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. BREE

Licenses and Concession
franchises Trademark right Total
RRERNTE [ RERE @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR¥ETRT ARETRT ARBTRT

31 December 2014 —E-MF
+=A=t+—-H

Cost at 1 January 2014, net of R=Z—E—F—H
accumulated amortisation RN F1R 251

i 4,466 2,797 4,250 11,513
Additions NES 365 - - 365
Amortisation provided FNEHRE
during the year (612 (388) (500) (1,500)
At 31 December 2014 RZT—NF
+=A=+—H 4,219 2,409 3,750 10,378
At 31 December 2014: RZT—NF
+=A=+-8:
Cost RAR 6,438 4,127 5,000 15,565
Accumulated amortisation Rt (2,219) (1,718) (1,250) (5,187)
Net carrying amount RHEFE 4,219 2,409 3,750 10,378
31 December 2013 —E-=F
+=A=t+—-H
At 1 January 2013: R-Z—=F—Hf—H8:
Cost B AR 5,327 4,127 5,000 14,454
Accumulated amortisation et (1,093) (942) (250) (2,285)
Net carrying amount REHE 4,234 3,185 4,750 12,169

Cost at 1 January 2013, netof RMZZE—=F—H—H
accumulated amortisation LR B REf

e 4,234 3,185 4,750 12,169
Additions NE 936 - - 936
Amortisation provided FREHRE
during the year (704) (3898) (500) (1,592)
At 31 December 2013 RZFT—=%F
+-A=+—H 4,466 2,797 4,250 11,513
At 31 December 2013: RZE—=
+=-A=+—-A:
Cost AR 6,263 4,127 5,000 15,390
Accumulated amortisation RFTH#EH (1,797) (1,330) (750) (3,877)
Net carrying amount REFE 4,466 2,797 4,250 11,513
All of the Group’s licenses and franchises were acquired from AEBMBRERSTEZHBEEE =7 -
third parties and the trademark was purchased from a related HIEEBEmE=S - EREEARAR
party. The intangible assets have definite useful lives. Such AFAFER - ZEEBFEEDNRERET
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over 10 FHAR Y o
years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

15.

16.

118

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Licenses and franchises represent the carrying amount of the
brand name “Pepper Lunch” franchise. The franchise entitles
the Group to develop and operate fast food restaurants under
the brand name of Pepper Lunch for 10 years from the date of
acquisition.

The trademark represents the carrying amount of the “Tang
Palace” trademark and license, acquired in 2010. The license
entitles the Group to use the trademark for 10 years from the
date of acquisition upon the transfer of trademark to the Group
completed on 6 January 2011.

The value of concession right represents the carrying amount
of consideration paid to the previous tenant of a restaurant of
the Group to buy out the tenancy agreement. The concession
right is recognised as an intangible asset with a finite economic
life of 10 years, which represents the term of the new tenancy
agreement the Group has entered into.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost

15.

16.

R EMALD - A

BEE(A)

B RATRTETE R USSR
BREE - FrrEE TASEER B A
HIEA0G DA #AIET 55 | 3 /R e A8 &
REJE

BRER_E-ZFRENIES IBER
BRERAREE - HEETASERZFN =
T——F— ANATKANEEEZEEHT
1& B Y B H B 10F ME R BEAR -

RFE e EEREXN TASE —RERE
RIEP 2 REMREE - LEEZEE R
& o HRtRER R REBNEE AR
REERATE  HAKRERIT AR
a2 FH -

RIE X RNIRE
Company
AT

2014 2013

—EF-nmF —T—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARBFIT

7,097 7,097

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the Company’s
non-current assets of RMB73,929,000 (2013: RMB77,849,000)
are unsecured, interest-free and not expected to be paid within
next twelve months from the end of the reporting period. In
the opinion of the Company’s directors, these advances are
considered as part of the Company’s investments in its the
subsidiaries.

FEARR B IEREN & 2 0 UL BT X B R
BAR®T73,929,0007(ZF—=F : AR
#77,849,0007T) EEHR - 2B N TAH
RBEPRERET _BEARAMN - AAF]
EZRR  RFTRRER /AR R EREM
BRBZENRE -

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R B T
16. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMIBARINIRE (&)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: TEWMBATEERBNT
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of equity
establishment registered interest indirectly attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
ALK ERITEER
8 B HEMRAZEE AAREEEECRERSL TEER
2014 2013
~g-mF  ZT-=F
Beiing Chaobei Tang Palace  PRC/Mainland China HK$3,000,000 100 100 Restaurant operations
Seafood Restaurant F & B A B A 3,000,000/ 7T Tk
Co., Ltd. 7"
T rBLESEHEHRR
N
Beijing Chaowang Tang Pelace  PRC/Mainland China HK$3,000,000 100 100 Restaurant operations
Seafood Restaurant A B A 3,000,000/ 7T Tk
Co., Ltd. 7"
It rBEE=EBES
N
Beijing Haoyuan Tang Palace  PRG/Mainland China RMB3,000,000 100 100 Restaurant operations
Seafood Restaurant A B A AR3,000,0007T Tk
Co., Ltd. 7"
b RiFIE =B ES
N
Beijing Mingzu Tang Palace PRC/Mainland China RMB5,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Seafood Restaurant mEAN  ARS5000,000T Tk gz e
Co., Ltd. "
T RERE=BES
N
Beijing New Century Tang PRC/Mainland China RMB3,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant RERM  ARKS,000,0007T Gk R
Co., Ltd. 7"
gy Sl i
N
Beijing Well Excellent Tang PRC/Mainland China HK$3,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace F &8 Co., L1d. 7™ REIR 3,000,007 WEER
EREEEEHR
ARRA"
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16.

120

Name

=L

Beijing Well Excellent Tang
Palace Seafood Restaurant
Co., Ltd. 7"

I RGEE= B
BRAR "

Dongguan Expo Tang Palace
Seafood Restaurant
Co., Ltd. 7"
S BEREHN
ERAR™

Hangzhou Well Excellent Tang
Palace Seafood Restaurant
Co., Ltd. 7"

MM ER = B
BRAR

Ninja House Jiangnan Cuisine
F & B (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd. 7"
RERTIEFRAR(RI)
BRAR

Shanghai Changning Tang
Palace Seafood Restaurant
Co., Ltd. 7"

HEREEEEES
BRRAR ™"

Shanghai Hongkou Tang
Palace Seafood Restaurant
Co., Ltd. 7"

LRI NE= 88N
ERART™

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

and operations

SRR
LR

PRC/Mainland China
FREA

PRC/Mainland China
FREA

PRC/Mainland China
BRI

PRC/Mainland China
BRI

PRC/Mainland China
R EIA

PRC/Mainland China
R A

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued
ordinary/
registered
share capital
ERITEER
HEMRAZEE

RMB5,000,000
AR #5,000,0007T

HK$3,000,000
3,000,000/ 7T

RMB3,000,000
ARH3,000,0007C

HK$2,000,000
2,000,000/87¢

HK$3,000,000
3,000,007

RMB13,500,000
AR#13,500,0007C

Percentage of equity
interest indirectly attributable
to the Company

ANRBEEERER DL
2014 2013

b L
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

16. RIEARNRE(H)

Principal
activities

TREHR

Restaurant operations

Restaurant operations

Restaurant operations

Restaurant operations

Restaurant operations

REEE

Restaurant operations

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (FhE) #HRERA A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S B A Mk

16. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RHTEARNIRE(HF)

Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of equity
establishment registered interest indirectly attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
AR R ERTEER/
8 XU dfBACEE AAREEEECREBSL TEXH
2014 2013
—F-mE  ZT=F

Shanghai Honggiao Tang PRC/Mainland China RMB6,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant B A AE#6,000,0007T IR R g
Co., Ltd. 7"

HRABE=RES
BRAR "

Shanghai Minhang Tang PRC/Mainland China USD480,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant HE A 480,000 7T IR R B
Co., Ltd. 7"

HERTE= RS
BRAR""

Shanghai Pudong Tang PRC/Mainland China USD150,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant r B At 150,000F 7T Tk
Co., Ltd. 7"

LERRESRES
ARRA"

Shanghai Putuo Tang Palace  PRC/Mainland China RMB500,000 100 - Restaurant operations
F&BCo, Ltd. 7 R, AR#500,0007T e

LEERE=EHR
BRAR

Shanghai Tang Palace Food ~ PRG/Mainland China USD150,000 100 100 Food production
Co., Ltd. " HE A 150,000 7T HERm

FREERmARDR

Shanghai Well Excellent Tang  PRG/Mainland China RMB3,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace F & B Co., Lid. 7 hER  ARS3,000,0007T BSER

FRREEEER
BRAR""

Shanghai Yangpu Tang PRC/Mainland China HK$12,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant MBI 12,000,000/ 7T IR B R B
Co., Ltd. 7"

HEGBESRES
ARRE"
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16. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 16. RMIBARINIRE (&)
Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/ Percentage of equity
establishment registered interest indirectly attributable Principal
Name and operations share capital to the Company activities
MR R ERTEER/
8 XM dfBACEE AQREEECREBSL TEER
2014 2013
—g-mE  —F-=F
Shanghai Zhabei Tang Palace  PRC/Mainland China HK$1,000,000 100 - Restaurant operations
Seafood Restaurant B A 1,000,000/ 7T o
Co., Ltd. 7"
e E= RS
BRAR"
Shenzhen Well Excellent Tang  PRG/Mainland China HK$3,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace F & B Co,, Ltd. " alEil) 3,000,000/7C regE
ABERHEERR
BRAR N
Suzhou Well Excellent Tang PRC/Mainland China HK$3,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Palace Seafood Restaurant Bl At 3,000,000 7T IR R g
Co., Ltd. 7"
FMBEE G
ARRA"
Tang’s Cuisine (Macau) Macau MOP6,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Limited * A 6,000,000 7T REEH
EesRER(RM)—A
ARDAN
Vital Pepper (Beijing) Catering  PRC/Mainland China RMB21,000,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Management Co., Ltd. " REM,  AR¥21,000,0007T mEER
ENHROER)BRER
BRRAT
Vital Pepper (Shanghai) PRC/Mainland China US$2,100,000 100 100  Restaurant operations
Catering Management Bl At 2,100,000 7T I A
Co., Ltd. 7"
ENHR( D8 BRER
BRAR N
122 TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED & (FRE) #RERA T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of Issued
incorporation/ ordinary/
establishment registered

Name and operations share capital
MR R BERITEER/
£ XU HMRA 2 EE
PappaRich (Shanghai) Catering  PRC/Mainland China RMB4,000,000
Management Co., Lid. 7" hEAM  ARH4,000,0007T
2EB(LB)ERER
BRAR "
Prosperous Tang F&B Group Hong Kong HK$100,000
Limited 353 100,000 7T
BREAREEERAA

Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member
firm of the Ermst & Young global network

ok

These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-foreign-owned
enterprises under Mainland China law.

The company names in English of the Company’s subsidiaries
disclosed above are for identification only.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

17. INVENTORIES

S5 i B

16. RIBARNRE (A

Percentage of equity
interest indirectly attributable Principal
to the Company activities
ARAEEEERER DL TEXK
2014 2013
—g-mE  —F-=F
70 70  Restaurant operations
100 100 Intangible
assets holding
RREVEE

17.

Y FRKEE N EE (BB ALK E
FTETE S R EATHE R 2 7l 1%

* RENE R RIRIE S B A R A

BRHEDE -
" LERRANEA LKA
R

EERB LRMIIRIBREFERE
FIBRAEEEEFETRHRONAAT
HEBAR - EFRA - REMEHBEAR
HEAEBARTTER °

75
Group
rEH

2014 2013

—F-mFE —F=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETTT

Food and beverages, and other operating B MSEHA B BE TR

items for restaurant operations Hhae =18 B

36,288 29,520
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NOTES TO THE FINANLIAL STATEMENTS

Hh B R M
18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 18. EFREMEWFERANR
PREPAYMENTS
Group Company
rEE ADF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —E=F —E-NE —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETT ARETR AREFTT
Trade receivables B HRENGIA 10,291 9,181 - -
Prepayments BRHE 12,577 13,008 - -
Deposits and other receivables 34 K H fth e Lt 7018 30,503 36,390 - =
53,371 58,579 - -
Less: Deposits classifiedas I8 : D BAFFRBEE
non-current assets e (28,812) (34,192) - -
24,559 24,387 i} _
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on AEBEAXPIZRGEREEZENE

124

credit. The credit period is ranging from 30 to 80 days. Each

g o ZEHNTI0E80H - GEEFHHR

customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to EELER- $E.£JE5EH5(@FEHQ K IE HE
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables. Overdue ?—H%W“? fl e MR EEES T HEMEH

balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers,
there is no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group

BER o EmRN L MEAKEZE F R
RAESHEOMEFEH  MAEEARF
E'¥¢ﬂ B o NEEY B EE HRUGK
HEHF A RN R EMEERAE

does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements B o BB RBGKIBEREE o

over its trade receivable balances. Trade receivables are non-

interest-bearing.

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the REZAMNE  BHRKRIERREH

reporting period, based on invoice date and net of provisions, is
as follows:

3152@%@“ *ﬁ(?ﬂﬁ%ﬁéﬁ)ﬁﬂ‘l’

Group

REE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
Within 30 days 308 8,022 7,554
31 to 60 days 31E260H 707 432
61 to 90 days 61290H 382 551
Over 90 days Q0B A E 1,180 644
10,291 9,181

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables that are not
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as
follows:

S5 i B

B REMEWRARANRIEAE)

4= (E R A £ B ERE 2 B 5 EUR
B BRI

Group

rEH
2014 2013
—E-mEF =%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETFT
Neither past due nor impaired R Bk R (B 8,022 7,554
1 to 30 days past due #HI1E30H 707 432
31 to 60 days past due #HA31Z=60H 382 551
Over 60 days past due #HIGOH PA £ 1,180 644
10,291 9,181

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that no provision
for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable.

None of the assets included in deposits and other receivables
are either past due or impaired. The financial assets included
in the prepayments, deposits and other receivables related to
receivables for which there was no history of default.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014 — T — [0 FF #

ABHSRE 2 BUKIRRZ B BEP
BRE - iR F A B S R SRR ACER o

REVHASRE 2 BUGRRE— BB
Bl REEAKEBRFBERLE -
ERNELER - ARREEFAR - ARG
EERVESAEY - MAERDEE /A
BEUE - FBARZ S ERERER
ffg o

BUEAREHSRE ST ARE RE MK
FIHZEE ° sT ATRNFIR ~ e M EA
FEW IR 2 VA E R RGIRER - M
% 2 R W IR L S R AT 8 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
5 i P e
19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. RERBEELEE
Group Company
r58 RAF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-Rmf —F-=F —g-mE %=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETT AR®T R ARETT
Cash and bank balances B e RiRTT4 255,669 213,001 14 89
Time deposits TE R 68,231 48,479 - -
323,900 261,480 14 89
Less: Pledged time deposit  J : © K HATE X
(note 22) (Hsto2) (25,000) - - -
Time deposits with [REIEARRE
original maturity over =fEA"
3 months EHER (25,543) (27,445) - -
Cashand cash equivalents ~ B4 KIBEEE 273,357 234,035 14 89

126

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group held in the Mainland China amounted
to RMB287,953,000 (2013: RMB244,850,000). The RMB
held in the mainland China is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Certain of the Group’s cash at banks earns interest at floating
rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term time
deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and
six months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short-term
time deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

RFERR  AEERTRAMFEZ
RERBITEBRTHTREARK
287953000 T (ZZE—=%F: AR
244,850,0007T) ° BARFBIAMIFE 2
ARBATTERERAHEMER - R -
B AR B At R SMNE B IR KD R AL DE - &
& RTEEEART @ NEBE S BEE
IRITARKIE Y AEMER - DUETTHN
FEZTS o

AEEETRITASRENRITEEER
MEZZHEEREDMAE - BRHAEHE
RZHRAE—BEXNEANE  REAXE
Bz IR HKME - WIRAR 2 EH
ERFRERREANE - |RITEHRTIEFE
REBRFZIRITEBE T EERFIELRL
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 R M
20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20. ESRHMEMNRE
Group Company
by | N
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE = —F-mE  ZF-=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TR ARETT AR%TT ARETT
Trade payables B HENFIE 52,951 46,189 - =
Other payables and accruals Ll < ZR B % JE =1
A 31,694 23,205 69 155
Salary and welfare payables 1% & @A 25,850 22,423 - —
Receipts in advance LG 56,184 50,692 - =
166,679 142,509 69 155
An ageing analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the BERZEAHTE  EZREMPENRSH
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: RZEREDHTAT :
Group
rEH
2014 2013
—F-mFE —T=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBTFT
Within 30 days 30BN 42,168 36,332
31 to 60 days 31%E60H 4,782 4,051
61 to 90 days 61£290H 1,630 1,568
91 to 180 days 91£180H 1,869 1,408
Over 180 days 180H A E 2,502 2,830
52,951 46,189
The trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing and are B 5 hEMENTIBE AT R RBENRI0
normally settled on terms of 30 days to 90 days. HZ90HHIEAEE -
21. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY 21. EN—EEEARRE
The balance with a related company is unsecured, interest- RSP RN I = - =73 = AN == =
free and repayable on demand. In the opinion of directors, the TARERKES  BE=RAE ZEEN T2
directors, shareholders and beneficial owners of that related 2%  BRENEHZBEEAEKRAT ZHRA
companies are the common directors and major shareholders EENTERE -
of the Company.
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22. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWING 22.
2014
—E-mEF
effective
interest

FFREBITRE
Group
REE
2013
—E-=F
effective
interest

rate (%) maturity RMB’000 rate (%) maturity  RMB’000
BRFI= e ARBTRT BEAX AHE ARETT

(%) (%)
Current ENEA
Bank loan — secured RITEF— on demand
I 1.68% REX 22,160 = = =
Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F-mE  —T=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
Analysed into: DT -
Bank loan: RITE
Within one year or on demand —FRNFIREK 22,160 =

(@  The Group’s banking facility amounting to RMB22,400,000
(2018: Nil), of which RMB22,160,000 (2013: Nil) had been
utilised as at the end of the reporting period, is secured by
the pledge of one of the Group’s time deposits amounting
to RMB25,000,000 (2013: Nil).

(o)  The borrowing is in Hong Kong dollars.

RIFERR - AEERITHEAA
R # 22,400,000 T ( —Z & — = :
) » Hf AR¥22 160,00070( ==
—=—F  B)BEWHAE - ZEREH
AEBEKBEF—BTEHFTRARE
25,000,0007C( = —=4F : £){EK
Tﬁﬁ °

tEERABTTHIA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b B A
23. DEFERRED TAX 23. IEIEFIIE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the FR - REHRBEENEENESHNOT ¢
year are as follows:
Group rEH
Deferred tax liabilities EALFIEE &
Undistributed
profits of
the PRC
subsidiaries Others Total
REME A RR
Ko BT Hith st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT AREFT
At 1 January 2013 R-_E—=F—H—H 950 165 1,115
Deferred tax charged to the FRRERIENBES K
statement of profit or loss kR (B7zE10)
during the year (note 10) - 62 62
At 31 December 2013 and RZT—=%
1 January 2014 +ZA=+—8Kk
—T-NF—-HA—H 950 227 1,177
Deferred tax credited to the FREERIART AR
statement of profit or loss x(HraE10)
during the year (note 10) - (227) (227)
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—PU4
+=-A=+—H 950 - 950
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23.

130

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Syl vivd

23. EEBIE(H)

Group (Continued) AEE(E)
Deferred tax assets BAEFIRE B
Losses
available
for offsetting Other
against future temporary
taxable profits differences Total
FEEH
H&RERH
wmAWEE HUgRER et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETTT ARETTT
At 1 January 2013 RZZE—=F—H—H 6,097 = 6,097
Deferred tax charged to the FRELERIERER R
statement of profit or loss R (HfaE10)
during the year (note 10) (1,334) - (1,334)
At 31 December 2013 and RZZT—=%F
1 January 2014 TZA=+—BXK
—ZT—-MNE—-HF—H 4,763 - 4,763
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to  fFRIEIERI BT A~
the statement of profit or loss (0B BEER
during the year (note 10) (#15t10) (1,010) 2,144 1,134
At 31 December 2014 RZT—mEF
+=-A=+—H 3,753 2,144 5,897

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of RMB773,000
(2013: Nil) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against the
future taxable profits of the company in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of such
losses.

The Group has tax losses arising in Mainland China of
RMB41,030,000 (2013: RMB39,440,000) that will expire in one
to five years for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of approximately RMB14,502,000
(2013: RMB19,052,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses
in Mainland China of approximately RMB26,528,000 (2013:
RMB20,388,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams.

AEBRBEBELEREBEBARE
773,000t ( ZE—=F : T) - AJERH
FEEEAR R A1 2 R RU& A (BB A
WESA) EREEEEERELEHIEER
E °

AEBRFRAMEEZ ER—ZRAFA
BIHA 2 FiIE B 1B A R ¥ 41,030,000 (=
T—=4 : AR#239,440,0007T) ] AR
HEEAEZEBBZ SRR ZRRERM
wmAl o EBLA BETE A A R 14,502,000
ﬁ(ﬂE—ZE : AR#19,052,0007T )
RIEETRTEE E o AR EATERI R K% F
T B R BLRA A B A O B B B 1R AR ER
HAR¥26,528,000C(ZF—=F : AR
#520,388,0007T ) fERIEE TR IR & EE ©

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Group (Continued)
Deferred tax assets (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established
in Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A
lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty
between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes when dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China
in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

At the end of the reporting period, the aggregate amount of
temporary difference associated with undistributed earnings
of subsidiaries was approximately RMB269,253,000 (2013:
RMB229,029,000). The deferred tax liabilities of temporary
associated with undistributed earnings of certain subsidiaries
have not been recognised because the Group is in a position
to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that such differences will not be reversed in
the foreseeable future.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.
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24. SHARE CAPITAL 24, BRZA
Shares g
2014 2013
—E-QmE —E—=F
(equivalent to) (equivalent to)
ZE
HK$'000 RMB’000 HK$'000 RMB'000
TERT ARETT FHT AREFTL
Authorised: SETE
2,000,000,000 (2013: 2,000,000,000/%
2,000,000,000) ordinary (ZZ—=%F":
shares HK$0.10 (2013 2,000,000,0004% )
HK$0.10) each BIEE0.10E T
(ZB—=%:
0108 7) 2 E@M 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BEIRAR
419,569,000 (2013 419,569,000/%
418,481,000) ordinary (CE—=F:
shares of HK$0.10 (2013: 418,481,000%)
HK$0.10) each BREECA0ET
(Z2—=%:
0108 L) 2 Lim% 41,957 35,221 41,848 35,133

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to

REE 2R HPBELLEARRE 2B EST

the movements in the Company’s issued ordinary share capital TBARARANE D) - BT
is as follows:
Number of Issued Issued
shares in issue capital capital
21T
&R ERITRA BRTRA
(equivalent to)
e
Notes HK$'000 RMB’000
o3 TAT ARET T
Issued and fully paid: BEIRHR
At 1 January 2013 R-ZE—=%F—HF—H 416,116,000 41,612 34,944
Issue of shares on the exercise  {T{FEERRE M
of share options BT @) 1,002,000 100 80
Issue of shares under IRIERR (D S BT 2l
a share award plan BTl (b) 1,363,000 136 109
At 31 December 2013 and RNZZE—=%
1 January 2014 +-A=+—Hk
—“E-FE—A—H 418,481,000 41,848 35,133
Issue of shares on the exercise  1T{5 BB ARIE M 241 TH)
of share options i) () 1,088,000 109 88
At 31 December 2014 i ey
+-A=1+—H 419,569,000 41,957 35,221
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24. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Shar
Notes:

(@)

Shar

Detai

es (Continued)

During the prior year, 1,002,000 share options were exercised
at the subscription price of HK$0.825 per share, resulting in
the issue of 1,002,000 share of HK$0.1 each for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of HK$827,000 (RMB661,000).
The proceeds of HK$100,000 (equivalent to RMB80,000)
representing the par value of the shares of the Company,
were credited to the Company share capital. The remaining
proceeds of HK$727,000 (equivalent to RMB581,000) before
issuing expenses were credited to share premium. An amount of
HK$1,064,000 (equivalent to RMB851,000) was also transferred
from the share option reserve to the share premium account
upon the exercise of the share options.

During the prior year, 1,363,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
of the Company were issued to certain employees pursuant to
a share award plan. The shares were deemed to be issued at
HK$1.28 each, being the market price at the date the shares
were awarded. The total deemed consideration for the issue of
shares was HK$1,744,000 (equivalent to RMB1,396,000), of
which HK$136,000 (equivalent to RMB109,000), representing
the par value of the shares of the Company, was credited
to the Company’s share capital and the remaining deemed
consideration of HK$1,608,000 (equivalent to RMB1,287,000)
before issuing expenses was credited to share premium account.

During the year, 1,088,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription price of HK$0.825 per share (note 26), resulting in
the issue of 1,088,000 share of HK$0.1 each for a total cash
consideration, before expenses, of HK$898,000 (RMB718,000).
The proceeds of HK$109,000 (equivalent to RMB88,000)
representing the par value of the shares of the Company
were credited to the Company share capital. The remaining
proceeds of HK$789,000 (equivalent to RMB630,000) before
issuing expenses were credited to share premium. An amount
of HK$1,559,000 (equivalent to RMB1,247,000) was also
transferred from the share option reserve to the share premium
account upon the exercise of the share options.

Subsequent to the reporting period, on 23 January 2015,
1,330,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company were
issued to certain employees pursuant to a share ward plan. The
shares were deemed to be issued at HK$1.43 each, being the
market price at the date the shares were awarded. The total
deemed consideration for the issue of shares was HK$1,902,000
(equivalent to RMB1,522,000).

e options

Is of the Company’s share option scheme and share

award plan are included in note 26 to the financial statements.
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24, RA(HE)

W13 (&)

@ K EFEE 1,002,000 B # 1% R E
BHR0.825 B L EITE + BEHT
1,002,000 ¢ Z R EEO0A BT 2 %
R R AT 2 IR R E 48 %EE827,00078
TT(AR#661,0007T) ° 100,000 7T (48
E R ARKS0,0007T) WFIBHRIEAAR
ARHOEE  BFFARRARA o T
727,000/ 7t (FHE W A R #¥581,0007T)
RIAT1S 3R IB CRINBREITA ) 5T AR 4
8 o WITEEIER © —%1,064,00078
TT(HEERARES51,0007T) I IEINH
BRI AR E R ERMEERE A °

by RLEFE - AKNQE1,363,0000% =M% H E
0.1 T Ay L WA AR I A% 19 82 Eh a1 &1 38 17
FETIES - Z2ERMHPE BIEEM1.28
BITET - RETVERZERGEBR 2T
8 - \IEBITIRHNRBEHEZE 1,744,000
BT (FHE R ARK1,396,0007T) © HA
136,000/ 7T (48 & A A R #109,0007T )
BARRRRMGEE - sFARDRRA &
THEERERI1,608,000E T (HERAR
3%1587,0007%)%%ﬂﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁi)é‘ﬂxﬂ&
DB ©

© R 108800 EBRELRBES
f%0.825 8 L1718 (MisE26) - EE LT
1,088,000k AR EIEO. 1St 2 &
b B 2 AT 2 38 & R (B 48 5 5898,00078 7T
(AR ®718,0007T) ° FT155IE 109,000
77T (FAE M A R#88,0007T ) & A
NAEIRMHEE - T AERRBREAK o
B8 P8 X TE 789,000 T (HHE N AR
#630,0007T ) (FABREEITHR A1) 5 AR
NEIFIIAFE © 1,559,000/ T (AREE
1,247,0007T ) INA BB AR M T 1% FR BB AR 2
EEEREERD RER

d RBEHRE R_FE—RHF—A=-1+=
B NARRER D EZEF S WS T &
B8 %£771,330,0000% F R AEE0.1 B T2 &
B - BRERMIR AL TR .43 T3
17 BNEEEIRR (D E HETH{E - AR D 3T
ZBER(E4E5E 51,902,000/ T (FHE R
AR#1,522,0007T) ©

fBmeE

AR R AR T &) K A i B2 B AT SR B
REA TSR HTE26 ©
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25. RESERVES

134

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 73
of the financial statements.

Statutory general reserve

Statutory general reserve represents the appropriation
of 10% of profit after taxation determined based on the
relevant accounting rules and regulations of the PRC as
required by the Articles of Association of the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries. The appropriation may cease to apply if
the balance of the statutory general reserve has reached
50% of the PRC subsidiaries’ registered capital.

Other reserve

Other reserve includes: (a) the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital issued by Tang Palace
F&B Enterprise Limited (“Tang Palace BVI”) and the
nominal value of share capital of the subsidiaries acquired
by Tang Palace BVI, (b) the deemed contribution from
a controlling shareholder of RMB1,866,000 arising on
the acquisition of remaining 10% equity interest in Meco
Petrochemical Limited from Mr. HUI Yui Chuen (“Mr. Hui”),
a non-controlling shareholder, by Mr. Chan, a founder
shareholder of the Company, on 23 December 2009 and
representing the unaudited combined net assets value
of Meco Petrochemical Limited attributable to Mr. Hui as
at 30 November 2009 reclassified from non-controlling
interests as deemed contribution by Mr. Chan, (c) the
difference between the subscription price and the nominal
value of the shares allotted and issued by Tang Place BVI
of RMB35,014,000 and the deemed contribution from
controlling shareholders of RMB107,215,000 and (d)
the difference between the nominal value of 1,999,999
shares of HK$0.1 each in the Company’s issued share
capital and the entire issued share capital of Tang Palace
BVI of US$50,000 eliminated as a result of the Group
Reorganisation.

25, f#fE
(a)

ARE

AEERNAER RBEFE S
ERUPNHED S HRABRESTS
B2 GAREDEN -

JETE — MR

AR E BB A AR A ER AR
RE - ARBERETESRAE
B E AR R M 10% BMAOETE —
fRiEE o MEAE —RFEBSREREDE
M AR EARM50% » BIFT 42 1E
RfE

Bl

HihFEBEEQEZRREEERA
7]([Tang Palace BVI]) B 317K
MH{ELEHBTang Palace BVIYENE
RABRAEBEERERE © (O)BAR
RATBIWARRREER =TT N
F+_A-+=ZHR—RIFERE
RARREE(HEEDREES
Amt TH R A7) #10% A% #E m
EERR B ERRERIED RARE
1,866,0007T * TR ZZZTNF+—
A=+HZFEEREESRBLETIS
RATBIARCEZEHEETFE - B3k
R ERE N D BERLEENRED
K X (c) Tang Palace BVIfZ 2 & 2317
MO REEEDE ANEBEAR
#35,014,0007C A & B {EARAR SR 1E
MR 1E D Ik A R #107,215,0007T -
RA)VAAREBITRAFSREE
0.1 7T +£1,999,9900% A% 17 M {& £2 i
Tang Palace BVIR) 2 2 31T E &K E
H M A AL A50,000E T EE 2 fE
HIZRE ©
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A B R B T
25. RESERVES (Continued) 25. f@iE(E)
(b) Company (b) &AT
Retained
Share Share earnings/
premium option (accumulated
account reserve losses) Total
REERN/
RVEER  BRERE (RHER) st
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

it ARETT  ARETRT ARBTE ARETR

Balance at 1 January 2013 R-E—=%

—H—H 85,180 1,565 (1,611) 85,134
Total comprehensive FEZEKRER
income for the year - - 11,558 11,558
Equity-settled share option  JABR A& E 7
arrangement BERR 26 = 593 = 593
Exercise of share options 1T BB R #E 24(a) 1,432 (851) - 581
Share options lapsed FRKURAERIE
during the year - (170) 170 -
Issue of shares under share 1B A& 1D BT 2
award plan BOIRR 24(b) 1,287 = = 1,287
Final 2012 dividend [ S
declared KRS (32,368) = = (32,368)
At 31 December 2013 and RZZ—=4
1 January 2014 +-A=+—-H
R-E-ME
—A—B 55,531 1,137 10,117 66,785

Total comprehensive profit  4F & 2 E k28 4858

for the year - - 378 378
Equity-settled share option  JARR A& E 7
arrangement B ARt 26 - 110 - 110
Exercise of share options ~ {T{E AR HE 24(c) 1,877 (1,247) - 630
Final 2013 dividend ERE=E—=%
declared RS (22,153) - - (22,153)
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—F
+-R=1+-H 35,255 - 10,495 45,750
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26.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to a written resolution passed on 25 March 2011 by
the shareholders of the Company, the Group adopted a Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme. On 25 March 2011, share options
to subscribe for an aggregate of 4,000,000 shares were
granted to 68 senior management and employees at a nominal
consideration of HK$1 for each grant. The directors confirmed
that no further share options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme has been or will be granted.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to
recognise and reward the contribution of certain directors,
senior management and employees of the Group to the growth
and development of the Group and the listing of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are
the followings:

(i) The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may only be granted
from 25 March 2011 to 31 March 2011.

(i)  The exercise price of the share option granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is 50% of the final offer
price in connection with the Company’s international
placing and initial public offering (i.e., HK$1.65 per share)
and are exercisable and vested in the following manner:

° up to 30% of the options granted may be exercised
on or prior to the end of the second year after the
Listing Date;

° up to 60% of the options granted may be exercised
on or prior to the end of the third year after the
Listing Date; and

° all outstanding options may be exercised prior to
the expiry on the day falling four years after the
Listing Date.

26. URODBERNRRS

BRDFABRENBRETS

BEARABRER=-"ZE——F=A=-+1
ABANEERZRER  A5EHEMAFRA
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m BHRENEBERERIETL - ES
BEWELETSREGS A ARBEEARE
ARAERT IR L A B AR AEE o
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BRAFEE AT IR ST 81/ F Z IR0
T~
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26. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s
share options during the year:

As at

Exercisable Exercise 1 January

Vesting Period period price 2014

BEH T8 TE R

“E-|E

-A-H

Tranche 3 26/3/2011- 20/4/2014- HK$0.825 1,192,000
F=H 19/4/2014 20/4/2015 082587

S5 i B

26. LRODABERNRRS (&)

BEROABRENBRESSE)
TREBARRIBERFERNZZEIBEN

Lapsed upon

Exercised  termination of As at Estimated
during employment 31 December option value
the year  during the year 2014 per share
Enfrfe FRAL i EED
ERBXY  —%-QF REEE

+ZA=t-H
1,088,000 104,000 - HK$1.0708
1.0708%7C

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately
before the date on which the share options were exercised was
HK$1.26 (2013: HK$1.58).

The fair value of the share options at the date of grant
determined using the binomial option pricing model is
approximately HK$4,240,000. The Group recognised a
total expense of approximately HK$138,000 (equivalent to
RMB110,000) (2013: RMB593,000) during the year in relation
to the options granted by the Company in 2011.

The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value
of the share options are based on the management’s best
estimate. The value of an option varies with different variables
of a number of subjective assumptions. Any change in the
variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of the
fair value of an option.
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REHBHRZE B ARTEEXETZ
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26. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (Continued)

The major inputs into the models at the grant date were as
follows:

Expected share price as at grant date
Exercise price

Expected volatility

Expected life

Risk-free rate

Dividend yield

Early exercise level

The risk-free rate has made reference to the yield of HK
Exchange Fund Notes (EFN) as at the grant date. The volatility
of the Company’s stock was determined by reference to the
share price volatilities of companies in similar line of business
of the Company and assumed to be constant throughout the
option life.

The 1,088,000 shares options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 1,088,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$109,000 (RMB88,000)
and share premium of HK$789,000 (RMB630,000) (before
issue expenses), as further detailed in note 24(c) to the financial
statements.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no further
outstanding share options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme.

Share Award Plan

The Company adopted a share award plan on 25 March 2011
which was revised on 22 March 2013 (“Share Award Plan”)
pursuant to which the board of directors may, subject to and
in accordance with the rules of the Share Award Plan, make
an award of shares to certain classes of eligible participants as
specified in the Share Award Plan, as determined by the board
of directors from time to time on the basis of the opinion of the
board of directors as to the proposed awardee’s contribution
and/or future contribution to the development and growth of the
Group. The shares and other trust fund for the implementation
of the Share Award Plan are administered by a trustee or
trustees (the “Share Award Plan Trustee”) to be appointed by
the Company.

26. URGDBERNRRS (&)

BERDFRBREMNBERESSE)
REL A ARENTEZEMT

P B H 2 TR (E HK$1.65% 7T
1TEE HK$0.825% 7T
TEHAR 18 59.07%
TEER A A 2.6-3.6%Fyears
R R B 1.797%
g B EE 0%
REITHEKE 3.5 times

BRBRNRTIZSERBINEESEFNE
B Wt tEh - ARBIRE KBTS
SERRRNARBHEUZ AR 2 RE K IE
B - URRNBEBREFHIE -

RERTTEER1,088,0001) BEAL #E - BRI 3%
771,088,000 % A~ A &) 388 A% 10 & T AR X
109,000 7t ( A R #88,0007T ) & f&% 15 3%
{&789,0007% 7T ( A R #630,0007T ) ($0kk
BRI AT - E— PB RMBHRRN T
24(c) °

RBEYR - ARBRERARBEFE
Pt &) TR B b 1) R T(ERBACHE

egigd g

AR E—F=A-+HH(RK=-Z
—=F= AT AKYERT) AR 0 12D
FHEI([ IR RENETE ) - BESE IR
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EEERERIRATEHAEEER K
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HHZBZFEAN RO BT EIZFEALD
BIE o

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF

NN



/A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
Share Award Plan (Continued)

Under the Share Award Plan, the board of directors shall
determine the eligibility of the eligible participants and the
number of shares to be awarded (the “Awarded Shares”) and
notify the Share Award Plan Trustee of the making of awards.
The Awarded Shares are either (1) transferred from any person
(other than the Group) by way of gift; (2) purchased by the
Share Award Plan Trustee out of the funds received by way of
gift or for nominal consideration; (3) subscribed for or purchased
by the Share Award Plan Trustee out of the funds allocated by
the board of directors out of the Group’s resources, subject to
the terms and conditions of the rules of the Share Award Plan.
The Share Award Plan Trustee may purchase shares on the
Stock Exchange at the prevailing market price or off market, or
subscribe for new shares at par or at such other subscription
price as instructed by the board of directors out of the Group’s
contribution if the board of directors considers it appropriate to
do so.

During the year, no shares had been awarded under the Share
Award Pan. In the prior year, 1,363,000 shares had been
awarded under the Share Award Plan at HK$1.28 each, being
the market price at the shares were awarded. The deemed
consideration of HK$1,744,000 (equivalent to RMB1,396,000)
was recognised as expense during the year in relation to the
shares awarded under the Share Award Plan as further detailed
in note 24(b) to the financial statements.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 23 January
2015, 1,330,000 shares had been awarded under the Share
Award Plan at HK$1.43 each, being the market price at
the shares were awarded. The deemed consideration was
approximately HK$1,902,000 (equivalent to RMB1,522,000) as
further detailed in note 24(d) to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S 5 A Mk

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS

Major non-cash transaction

In the prior year, 1,363,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
the Company were issued under the Share Award Plan to the
employees with no consideration received.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its restaurants, staff quarters and
office premises under operating lease arrangements. Leases
for restaurants are negotiated for terms ranging from two to ten
years (2013: two to ten years), while leases for staff quarters
and office premises are negotiated for terms ranging from one
to three years (2013: one to three years).

At 31 December 2014, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

27.

28.

 SYS VIV

FERERBRMEE

EXFRERS

R EFE - AR 71,363,000k & i H &
0. 17T B BBARIB A ) BB RT &I T T
128 B SUEHKIE -

REHERH

AREEEBKLHELH AL TEE
BTIESRRAZEANE - EEHEFY:S
EEANTIMEE+E(ZT—=F : MEE
+E) MEIBEMBAENEREEFH
BEANT—FE=F(T—=F: —F
E=F)-

MR_ZE-—MOFE+_A=+—H8  Xx&EEH
TR HEHLETEERIA TR E B R ARRE
MEOKEBRSHIINAT -

Group

REE
2014 2013
—E—MmEF =%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFT
Within one year —F N 100,143 94,306
In the second to fifth years, inclusive EFEERF(BIEEERT) 307,031 288,079
After five years HEF% 109,139 104,263
516,313 486,648

The operating lease rentals of certain restaurants are based
solely on the sales of those restaurants or on the higher of a
fixed rental and contingent rent based on the sales of those
restaurants. In opinion of the directors, as the future sales
of those restaurants could not be accurately estimated, the
relevant rental commitments have not been included above.

Company
At the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have

any future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases.

ETERKREHERS HEEANZEER
ZIHER  SEEHEERERNZFERH
ERZIRME2REE EFRR &
Rz EERENARREERELBHEMA
BARAREAR Y RBEN LR -
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RIBEIR - AR R EAAT DAL
EHE THRKSERS MK -
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29. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 29, BAREIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in M ABT sE28 5l v &K T ERYES) - RE
note 28 above, the Group had capital commitments in respect ERSREHERYE  BEAXEREE
of property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting I EAE
period:
Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E-MF —T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETFT
Contracted, but not provided for BRIAEREE 2,793 6,619
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no REMEIR » ARAI W EEKE NFEE
significant capital commitments (2013: Nil). (ZE—=F &) -
30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. FEBARS
(@  In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in these @ EAHRE - BRI BIRSRE E IR P
financial statements, the Group had the following material MRS - NEEEBHFETT T
transactions with related parties during the year: TIEARR S :
2014 2013
—E-MF —T—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
HiaE ARET R ARETT
Purchase of leasehold HEEHEMERER
improvements and equipment B (i) 1,728 3,167
Rental expenses paid to Y F—MEEEATRZ
a related company HERY (il 1,032 1,032
Rental expenses paid to Y F—EEEARZ
a related company HERE (i) 3,280 3,400
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30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

142

(@)

(Continued)

Notes:

U

(i)

(i)

The selling price of the leasehold improvement was
made at pre-determined prices agreed between the
Group and Chiu Kwun Engineering (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
(“Chiu Kwun”). Mr. Ku, a director of the Company, is the
beneficial owner of Chiu Kwun.

The rental expenses were charged by Dongguan
Well Excellent Hotel Management Services Co., Ltd.
(“Dongguan Well Excellent”) at rates agreed between the
Group and Dongguan Well Excellent. Mr. Yip, Mr. Chan
and Mr. Ku, directors and shareholders of the Company,
are also the directors and shareholders of Dongguan Well
Excellent.

The rental expenses were charged by Meco Group
Company Limited (“Meco Group”) at rates agreed between
the Group and Meco Group. Mr. Yip, Mr. Chan and Mr.
Ku, directors and shareholders of the Company, are also
the directors and shareholders of Meco Group.

Outstanding balance with a related party:

Details of the Group’s outstanding balance with a related
company as at the end of the reporting period are
included in note 21 to the financial statements.

Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:

Details of directors’ and the chief executive’s emoluments
and five highest paid employees are included in notes 8
and 9, respectively.

The related party transactions in respect of items (i), (i) and (iii)
above also constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. In the prior year, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreements with Meco Group and Dongguan Well Excellent
with effect from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015.

SIS Y

30. BMAXRS (&)

(@)

(&)
iz -

() THEDFERENEENLASER
BEFEASBRERCRIDERA
A([BEE ) R EMBLETEBRE
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AN °

iy HEHEEBHEETEREERAA
([REEMEE IR AN EE E R
EENHESWRHEERS - AQF
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ENMABREHENEERBRE -

XeREEARAR(XREE DR
AEEEESEERSNHHES KR
HERS - ARBEERBRESL
£ BREERAEEETRESEE
HEE MR o

ERRRE ) R (ERAERR -

X
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BERENP B RARME21

AEETEEREAB ZMIE
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 31. REREIZERMTIA
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REpEHIR  SEERNNS T AEMER
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: BT :
Group rEH
Financial assets PHEE
Group Company
rEE I N/NC|
Loans and receivables Loans and receivables
BRI EWFRIE BRI EWRIE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mF —T=F ZE-mF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFIT ARETFT ARETFT
Trade receivables B 5 W IR 10,291 9,181 - =
Financial assets included in 5+ AFEfI 3018 -~ 1%
prepayments, deposits % & B FEIGR
and other receivables HeBMEE
(note 18) (K1£18) 30,503 36,390 - -
Pledged time deposit BEATE TR 25,000 — - —
Time deposits TEHATE K 25,543 27,445 - =
Cash and cash equivalents ¥4 NI &% 273,357 234,035 14 89
364,694 307,051 14 89
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Syl vivs

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 31. RERES»Z2ERMITAE)
(Continued)
Group (Continued) KEE(E)
Financial liabilities THEE
Group Company
rEH b NN
Financial liabilities at Financial liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost
RBHEEAIERzeMAE REBHEBLSIERzEHAE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—EB-OF 2 —T-=F ZB-OF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTR ARETt AR¥ETR AR%®ET
Trade payables B SN RIR 52,951 46,189 - =
Financial liabilities included =t A JE:tZ IE)SZH
in accruals and other b E RIE 2 &
payables (note 20) BeE#220) 87,878 73,897 69 155
Amount due to arelated Bt —ERGE A Al
company IR 1,649 4,258 - =
Interest-bearing bank T RIRITEE
borrowing 22,160 - - =
164,638 124,344 69 155
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 32. ERMITENAFE
Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash EEED MG IE%&E@% :TE E BT
equivalents, time deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, A BHRWEIE  BSEMNZKE 5B
interest-bearing bank borrowing, financial assets included in RITEE - d‘)\iﬁﬁ RIH Hz@&ﬁi\ﬂﬁr’é
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, financial liabilities WHIEz eREE « sTARMENE IE&
included in other payables and accruals and an amount due ErtEz emEBBEREN—HBAER
to a related company approximate to their carrying amounts RIEZAFE - BEREERD E;cxe

mainly due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

HRZETAREHREH -

TREEMBENAFENZTANRE
AIHBERESEAZEETRG 2SR - M
FEBCEBRIHE 2 S ERETHE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and
bank balances, short-term deposits and interest-bearing bank
borrowing. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such as trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables, balances with
related companies, trade payables and other payables, which
arise directly from the Group’s operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
credit risk, foreign currency risk and liquidity risk. The directors
meet periodically to analyse and formulate measures to manage
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who
wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are closely
monitored on an ongoing basis to minimise the Group’s
exposure to bad debts.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other
receivables, arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. There are no
significant concentrations of credit risk within the Group. Further
quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit
risk arising from trade receivables are disclosed in note 18 to
the financial statements.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating units in
currencies other than the units’ functional currencies. It is the
Group’s policy not to enter into forward contracts until a firm
commitment is in place.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the
Hong Kong Dollar exchange rate, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to changes in
the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities) and the Group’s
equity.

33. SREAREEEEREEK(E)
SN R
REERAERSHEBRER - LB
Bzt BB AN B ETERR -
eEstERk  AKREZBRER  #
REBBRAGILRIEH -
TRIRERA R B ERT T 2 BN
T RREHREBTEXRSIER AL
HRAEE 2 BRBADRN (BREBEEK
BECZRATEZE)) RAEE L #am 2 B
J_g o
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) Increase/
exchange in profit (decrease)
rate before tax in equity*
SNEEEE = BRBE AR A s
EHCFE) & CRL)  Ein ORd)*
% RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT
5 (661) -
(5) 661 -
S (288) -
(5) 288 -

2014 —E—mE

If Renminbi weakens against HK$ i A REE BB TORIE

If Renminbi strengthens against HK$ i A R X8 T FHE

2013 —E-=F

If Renminbi weakens against HK$ i AR EE 5B TTRE

If Renminbi strengthens against HK$ i A R 3 & T FHE
* Excluding retained profits

Y T BEERE ST
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (Continued)
Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a

recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the maturity
of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., trade

receivables) and projected cash flows from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
loans and overdrafts, obligations under finance leases and
trust receipt loans. The Group’s policy is to maintain the Group

at a net current asset position.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at

33.

S5 i B

TREREERERBEK(E)

RBEEER

AEERBEREEUHRDESHE LA
ERETRROER - ZTEZREEY
ke@TARSREE(WNWE 5 EKKIEA)
ZERMBEARKEEEXEZARRER

=
E°

AEBEZBESBBERRITERLE
X MEHEREERERWIEER  #5
BoFBUERBEIE Rz TE - AEE
ZEREBRFASBERN RS EEFHL
AR ©

RBERR - ARESRAENZIHES

the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual THERATEIE QARITIRKIE - 25T -
undiscounted payments, is as follows:
Group REH
2014 2013
—E-OF —T-=fF
On  Lessthan On Less than
demand 1 months Total demand 1 months Total
REREE SMER #a REREE  SREA st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR%TR AR¥TR AR®TT ARETT ARETR
Trade payables B SEMNHE - 52,951 52,951 = 46,189 46,189
Other payables and accruals E {1 fE{ 708 | 5t
E - 87,878 87,878 - 73,897 73,897
Amount dueto arelated  [EfT—FIBEL A
company A 1,649 - 1,649 4,258 = 4,258
Interest-bearing bank ATRRIIEE
borrowing 22,160 - 22,160 - - -
23,809 140,829 164,638 4,258 120,086 124,344
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33. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 33. £@EMREEBEZERBER(E)
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POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) SRR (E)
Company PN
2014 2013
—E-nmF —T—=F
Less than Less than
1 month 1 month
DSA1{E B DRE A
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETT
Other payables H Ath fE {5 508 69 155
Capital management BERETE

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes
for managing capital during the years ended 31 December 2014
and 31 December 2013.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained profits as
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the directors consider the
cost of capital and risk associate with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance the overall capital structure of the Group through the
payment of dividends, new share issues as well as raising of
new bank loans.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 30 March 2015.

34.

AEEEAREENTIZEAREERELRE
BIBRNFERLSE  LHFBROERL
KU FEEER Ekﬂﬁxi{ﬁﬁ °

AEBEEEEEANEREY B FELE G
M M AERE B E R R R R R R
o RTHFIABRENGERE  AEEA

BEFBNTRROBE - MRREEE
AREFHTHRND - BE T —HF+ =

A=t—AR—F—=F+=A=1—A
ILEER - REAEENEE - BEE
RUARFERC -

AEBNERNGEBERRELREFER

ARREAANEGED  SFAERETR
- HEREREBERN - FEREE M BR

£HE -

ARREEEHMEHNELGE - FREH
THH—F D EFEEEEAKRAR
HEBHEARENRER - REESHNEZ
& AKESEBIRERE - BITHRNG

MEEHRITERFEAEERRNERN
e o
BEM B ®REK

AP BHRREBEZTGN_-F
=+ RHbERERETE -

—h%F=H

TANG PALACE (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED E= (HE) ERAERRQF

NN



SN/

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non- ARNEERZAAEATBEENEERE - UK
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as & - B & L IEEARESRS » ok E 5 T2
extracted from the published audited financial statements and the — YA EAZBIFEHER RBREZA o

Prospectus, is set out below.

RESULTS iy

Year ended 31 December
BEt-A=+—HLEE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—B-RmE —T-=F —T--F —T-—F ZT-ITF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TRT ARETT ARBTRT ARBTT AR®BTT

Revenue Urzs 989,048 902,420 824,712 746,203 606,529
Other income and gain, net HUA R ES F58 25,861 20,627 18,386 14,598 11,564
Cost of inventories consumed 2 FEF &R A (402,840) (380,162) (338,536) (306,332) (260,384)
Staff costs 8 TR (256,279) (237,601) (206,917) (173,126) (133,338)
Depreciation of items of W - BE R

property, plant and REEBITE

equipment (55,812) (49,785) (39,800) (31,405) (27,950)
Utilities and consumables N ROBER (58,153) (51,525) (52,362) (46,137) (37,455)
Rental and related expenses T4 RRBER X (105,918) (88,123) (72,773) (60,937) (45,287)
Listing and related expenses - RARERI X - - - (13,697) (2,098)
Other expenses Hipf > (68,619) (65,572) (57,453) (53,772) (41,242)
Finance costs AR A (197) (282) = (688) (204)
Profit before tax B B A 67,091 49,997 75,257 74,707 70,135
Income tax expense FsiiF > (14,891) (13,144) (20,425) (23,981) (23,604)
Profit for the year NEE i 7 52,200 36,853 54,832 50,726 46,531
Attributable to: BN

Owners of the Company Zi/NCIE7 =N 53,200 36,853 54,832 50,726 46,531

Non-controlling interests FEE R R (1,000) - - - =

52,200 36,853 54,832 50,726 46,531
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING BE - BERFERES
INTERESTS

As at 31 December
W+=R=+—-8
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—R-MFE —T-=F T % —T-%%
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRE AREBTT ARETT AR®ETE ARETRT

Total assets BEAA 597,744 522,415 500,161 455,404 272,367
Total liabilities BfERE (194,428) (149,998) (135,107) (116,145) (134,123)
Non-controlling interests IR - (1,000) - - -

403,316 371,417 365,054 339,259 138,244
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GLOSSARY
) B

Abbreviation

i

AGM
RRBAFRE
Articles of Association

AEEEAR

Audit Committee
EZEEE

Board
4y

Beppu
R

CCT Tenancy Agreements
CCTHE s

Chiu Kwun
figapacd

Chiu Kwun Services Agreement

FREFARAS ok
Company
ZAN/NC]

Controlling Shareholders

PERRCR

Corporate Governance Code
EER<FA

150

Definition

Bx

annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 5 June 2015

ARBER —E-RAFANALRRITZRRBFAE

articles of association of the Company adopted on 25 March 2011 and as
amended from time to time

ARAR-FB——F=A - THBRAREIRET 2 ABER2AR

audit committee of the Company established on 25 March 2011 with written
terms of reference

AARR_E——F=A-THEKIUZEREZES ARAEEBE
&

board of directors of Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited

Be(PE)ERARARNESS

Beppu Group Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited
liability
MNEBERAR  —KREBATMEKZHER DA

tenancy agreements entered into between the Group as lessee and Meco
Group or Dongguan Well Excellent (as the case may be) as landlord
AEBE(WERABAN) BESEER(RFBAME) REEE(ERETE)
M E R

Chiu Kwun Engineering (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd., a company established in
the PRC with limited liability on 4 April 1990 and indirectly wholly-owned
by Mr. KU Hok Chiu, being one of our executive directors and substantial
shareholders

BEFASBHEMORYDAERAGF  £—WNZTFMHAMBEF KL
ZBRAR  ARTESEREIZRRLIBBEERELSEHER

master service agreement between the Group and Chiu Kwun entered into
on 25 March 2011
AEEEBHN _T——F= A TR B L2 ERE =

Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited
FE(FE)ZERER AR

Mr. CHAN Man Wai, Mr. YIP Shu Ming, Mr. KU Hok Chiu, Best Active
Investments Limited, Current Success Investments Limited and Bright Mind
Investments Limited collectively known as the Controlling Shareholders of the
Company

PROCIZSTA  BEIRA A - HESHRSLAE - Best Active Investments Limited
Current Success Investments Limited % Bright Mind Investments Limited * &t

RN AHERAIR

Corporate governance code as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules

EARAIER14FTE 2 R R EVAT A
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Abbreviation

i

Dongguan Well Excellent

= ) o
ey

EGM
BREFRIRE

FY2013
—E-=FHBEE

FY2014
—MEMBFE

Group
rEH

HK Well Excellent
B

Listing Date
FHEH

Listing Rules
FRA

Meco Group

£E%E

Model Code
RS

Nomination Committee

REZB®
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Definition

Bx

Dongguan Well Excellent Hotel Management Services Co., Ltd., a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on 27 October 2006 and wholly
owned by HK Well Excellent

EREREERREERAR  —XR_BEXFTA-+EREHR
BRI BRAR - AEERETEHER

extraordinary general meeting

PR RIAE

for the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_T—=F+t-_A=1+—HILFE

for the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_Z-—NF+_A=1+—HILFE

Tang Palace (China) Holdings Limited, together with its subsidiaries

FEE(hEERAERARRENB AT

Well Excellent Development Limited, an investment holding company
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and owned as to 50% by Mr.
CHAN Man Wai, 35% by Mr. YIP Shu Ming, 15% by Mr. KU Hok Chiu
BEZRBRAGF - —KREBTMA LN ERKEEZERAT - BRX
Bk  EBATERETEBEEDRIEBS0% - 35%K%15%

date on which the trading of the Company’s securities commenced, i.e. 19
April 2011
AAREFABKBEECAY I ——FWA+NH

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B FreE s L AR A

Meco Group Company Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with
limited liability on 14 July 1992 and owned as to 50% by Mr. CHAN Man
Wai, 35% by Mr. YIP Shu Ming and 15% by Mr. KU Hok Chiu
EREEERAF —KR—NANAZFLA+HOBEESEMKINEG
PRAE - ARXELE  BERRASERGEBELESFIEAS0% - 35%
K15%

Model code for securities transactions by directors of listed issuers as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
AR AIER10PTE B ITAESHETEF X H 2 EEFH

nomination committee of the Company established on 25 March 2011 with
written terms of reference
ARRRZE——F=—AZTHBNIZIRERELZES r HXBEEH®E
#i[E
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GLOSSARY
il B

Abbreviation

a7

Non-competing undertaking
TR EGE

PRC

[

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
BRAREERIERELT S

Prospectus
BIRER

Remuneration Committee

TMEEE

Renewed Chiu Kwun Services Agreement

EEHBEIRG s

SFO

& 75 K G A

Share Award Plan
A1 2R =T El

Share Options Scheme

g2

Shin Yeh
/=3

Stock Exchange

B 22 B

*  For identification purpose only
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Definition

Bx

an irrevocable non-compete undertaking in favour of the Group pursuant to
which each of the Controlling Shareholders will not directly or indirectly, carry
on, invest in or be engaged in any business which would or may compete
with the business of the Group

RS EEL 2 PRAIE AR FAGE - Bt - SERBRRETISEESK
BT - RE RN SRR EE SRR NI 2 15

People’s Republic of China
HREE AR HAFIE

pre-initial public offering share option scheme adopted by the Company on
25 I\/Iarch 2011

ARARRZBE——F=Z A THBRMAZ B R AR SR ERET S
the Company’s prospectus dated 7 April 2011 for the initial public offering
AARIHMR—_ZE——FHAtRAZER ARABEEHERER

remuneration committee of the Company established on 25 March 2011 with
written terms of reference
RRRIRZE——F=A-+HAKYZHFMEE S - AR EEHBE
& [E

master service agreement between the Group and Chiu Kwun entered into
on 12 March 2014
AEEEBHN_T—NF=A+ B L2 BRG =

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as
amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time
%?%W%&Wa 25 LR IRDI (R ARERT ~ MR sUAR MG R E
B

share award plan adopted by the Company on 25 March 2011 and revised
on 22 March 2013
AABIRZE——F=A=Z+HARZ=Z
RN 2 B 10 22 Bt &

—=F=A =+ =-H&ET)

share option scheme adopted by the Company on 25 March 2011
AARR-E——F=Z A -+ R BRH 2 ERETE

Shin Yeh Restaurant Group Inc.*, a company incorporated in Taiwan with

limited liability principally engaged in the operation of restaurants, food and

beverages and related businesses in Taiwan

Wﬁl@xahTﬁﬁ g —HIRAETMEKINRNDERAF]
ENRRENFERKE  ERNBBEES

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEBMERIAAERRQT

©
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